




I am pleased to report that 2005 was a 
year of many accomplishments for 
your Company. As the largest bank 

holding company 
domiciled in 
Kentucky with 
total assets of $2.8 
billion, we take 
pride in our 
accomplishments 
detailed in our 
annual report. 
First among them 
is the financial 
performance of 
vour Comuanv J I J  

and the return to 
our investors. We 

JEAN R. HALE 
Chairman, President and CEO 

had another year of record earnings 
with net income of $34.4 million, or 
$2.31 per share. For the 25th 
consecutive year, our cash dividend to 
shareholders was increased. Our 2006 
dividend per share will be $1.04, a 6.1% 
increase from the 2005 dividend of 
$0.98 which was a 12.6% increase from 
our 2004 dividend of $0.87 per share. 

Your management team continues to be 
dedicated to meeting and exceeding the 
expectations of our shareholders. To 
accomplish this, we must achieve our 
goals in loan growth, asset quality, 
price competitiveness, sales, service, 
internal growth and expansion. We 
must meet or exceed the expectations 
of all of our constituents: our 
shareholders, our customers, our 
employees and our Communities. 

Because our franchise is community 
banking, our employees are often asked 
“What makes Community Trust so 
successful and so unique?” Although 
there are many answers, the most 
succinct one is this: we haven’t 
achieved our current levels of 
prominence overnight. Instead, we 
have built on our reputation for 
”building communities, built on trust” 
for 100+ years. We are proud to be a 
part of the lives, businesses and 
various civic organizations which 
together make up the fabric of the 
communities we serve. We are rock 



solid in OUT financial strength. We tailor 
our products and services to the 
specific regions we serve. With our 
roots in Kentucky, we are committed to 
helping enhance our Commonwealths 
future and the future of the markets we 
serve in West Virginia. 

With our ongoing focus on community 
banking, we continue to empower our 
local market presidents with 
decentralized decision making 
authority, supported by centralized 
operations and risk management. We 
are able to customize our product and 
service offerings to meet the specific 
demands of each market area. To 
ensure efficiencies across our system, 
we maximize our usage of technology. 
Even at our size, we still utilize an 
operating model which allows us to 
meet the sigruficantly unique needs of 
our customers in each of our market 
areas and to do so on a person-to- 
person relationship level. 

Your Community Trust Bancorp 
organization proudly serves its four 
constituents. We appreciate their 
contributions to our ongoing successes, 
and we look forward to meeting or 
exceeding their separate and mutual 
expectations of us in 2006. 

~ 

JEAN R. HALE 
Chairman, President and CEO 
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in thousands 
(except ratios and per share amounts) 

F O R T H E Y E A R  

Net income 
Basic earnings per share 
Diluted earnings per share 
Cash dividends per share 
Average shares outstanding 

AT YEAR E N D  

Assets 
Earning assets 
Deposits 
Loans held for sale 
Loans, net of unearned income 
Allowance for loan losses 
Shareholders’ equity 
Book value per share 
Common shares outstanding 
Market price per common share 
Full time equivalent employees 

S I G N I F I C A N T  R A T I O S  FOR T H E  YEAR 

Return on average assets 
Return on average common equity 

I Capital ratios: 
Tier 1 leverage 
Tier 1 risk based 

I Total risk based 

Equity to assets (year-end) 
Allowance to net loans 
Net charge-offs to average loans 
Allowance to nonperforrning loans 
Net interest margin 
Operating efficiency ratio 

2005 

$ 34,412 
$ 2.31 
$ 2.27 
$ 0.98 

14,908 

$2,849,213 
$2,580,949 
$2,246,551 
$ 135 
$2.1 07.334 
$ (29.506) 
$ 253.945 
$ 16.93 

14,997 
$ 30.75 

1,003 

1.22 % 
13.98 % 

8.94 % 
11 -52 Yo 
12.76 % 

8.91 Yo 
1-40 Yo 
0.37 Yo 

137.87 Yo 
4.03 % 

56.83 % 

2004 

$ 30,950 
$ 2.09 
$ 2.05 

14,811 
0.87 

$2,709,094 
$2,472.435 
$2,140,418 
$ 0 
$ 1,902,519 
$ (27,017) 
$ 236,169 
$ 15.91 

14,845 
$ 32.36 

954 

1.22 % 
13.48 % 

8.78 % 
11.82 Oh 
13.07 % 

8.72 % 
1.42 % 
0.35 % 

134.41 % 
4.05 % 

58.25 % 

INCREASE 
(DECREASE) 

11.19 Yo 
10.53 % 
10.73 % 
12.64 % 
0.65 Yo 

5.17 Yo 
4.39 % 
4.96 % 
0.00 Y! 

10.77 Yo 
9.21 Yo 
7.53 Yo 
6.41 Yo 
1.02 Yo 

(4.98) Yo 
5.14 Yo 

0.00 % 
3.71 % 

1.82 % 
(2.54) % 
(2.37) Yo 

2.18 Yo 

(1.41 ) Yo 
5.71 Yo 
2.57 % 

(0.49) % 
(2.44) % 



EARNINGS PER SHARE =-- 9.45 =--- $1.83 =--- $1,95 =-- $2.09 =---- $2.31 
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mil----- w 7  
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SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY i n  thousands =--- $1 91,606 ---- I I  $209.419 

.m;R-- $221,393 

I I '  - $236,169 
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Although we are Kentucky-based, our investors are a broad spectrum of individuals, mutual funds, 
trusts, pension funds and other institutional investors who recogruze our long history of posting 
sigrufcant, stable returns on their investments. Worthy of note, many of our shareholders have owned 
our stock for generations, providing us a real sense of pride for their long-term support of our mission 
and operational philosophies. The focus of our investors on core value and long-term growth has 
allowed management to make decisions for the future of the Company that are not short-term in nature. 

Current shareholders and others will appreciate the fact that we have posted 25 years of consecutive 
increases in cash dividends, with a 5-year compound growth rate of those dividends at 11.8%. Our 2005 
earnings per share were $2.31 as compared to our EPS of $2.09 posted at yearend 2004. 

In January 2006, Community Trust Bancorp, Inc. was added to the Mergent Dividend Achievers 50, the 
highest yielding U.S. dividend achievers. Additionally, on February 28,2006, Community Trust Bancorp, 
Inc. was named a founding member of the NASDAQ Dividend Achievers Index. CTBI continues to be 
included in the Russell 2000 and the Russell Microcap Index. 

Community Trust Bancorp, Inc. is listed for trading on the NASDAQ Stock Market. NASDAQ rerently 
announced the creation of a new market tier for public companies that will have the highest initial 
listing standards in the world. The NASDAQ Global Select Market will have financial and liquidity 
standards that are higher than those on any other market, as well as worldclass corporate govematlce 
standards. We are pleased to report that Community Trust Bancorp, Inc. has been notified by NMDAQ 
that it qualifies for this higher listing category which will be effective in July 2006. 

The directors, officers and staff of Community Trust focus on providing a stable and competitive return 
for those who, through their purchase of shares, have placed their confidence and trust in our ability to 
do just that. Our entire Community Trust team is committed to realizing that goal, and our employees, 
as a group, have evidenced their trust in our Company by being our largest shareholder group, through 
their KSOc at 7.4%. 
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We currently operate in twenty markets which are operationally organized 
into four regions within Kentucky and West Virginia. We recognize that 
our customers, their businesses and their particular banking needs can 
vary depending upon their geographic location. Our Eastern Region, our 
”home base,” serves individuals and businesses in an area rich in coal and 
natural gas. Both are critical to the realization of America’s urgent desire to 
free itself from its ”addiction to foreign oil.” As a result of the nationally 
escalating demand for coal and natural gas energy, we have experienced a 
higher demand from customers for financing equipment and providing 
working capital for the extraction and transportation of these natura1 
resources from our region. Having served this region for many years, we 
have developed the expertise to manage the cyclical nature of these 
markets. Our Eastern Kentucky Region also serves customers representing 
expanding tourism industries, growing retail and 
service industries, and a growing number of legal, 
medical and educational entities; each of whom 
deserves and receives a high level of personal 
attention and service from us. 

Our Northeast Region serves a very diverse base of 
customers. Our customers are involved in the tobacc 
and cattle farming businesses, the medical sector, and 
because of the region’s proximity to the Ohio River, coal mining and transportation, 
electrical power generation, and steel manufacturing. 



We recognize that our 
customers, their businesses and 
their particular banking needs 
can vary depending upon their 
geographic location. 

The center of the state forms our Central Kentucky Region, where we have 
positioned ourselves to serve customers in several college/ university- 
centered communities, as well as those in numerous light manufacturing 
enterprises. Due to the strong growth in this region, we provide outstanding 

service in residential real estate development. Also, in this and other regions, we’ve built 
an impressive cadre of new Customers through our popular “pre-qualify for your home 
loan” program. Since the Central Kentucky Region is world famous as being the horse 
capital of the world, we provide equine lending - a specialty in itself. 

Our South Central Kentucky Region stretches along both the east and west sides of 1-75 as 
that bustling interstate corridor approaches the Tennessee state line. Within this sector, 
many of our customers are involved in the area’s expanding tourism, light manufacturing 
and retail distribution industries. Such diverse challenges require the expertise of seasoned, 
flexible bankers, and our South Central Community Trust team fits that description 
extremely well. 
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Despite our high tech 
conveniences, such as multiple 
machine-facilitated transaction 
terminals, at Community Trust we 
are still very much into one-on- 
one, person-to-person, relationship 
banking. We have over 200,000 
active customers, with each of 
them assigned one or more 
account numbers. In this age of 
computerized efficiencies, such 
nomenclature is mandatory. 
However, with over 1,000 
employees, we’re committed to 
focusing on names, not numbers; 
faces and families and companies 
and relationships, not just screens 
laden with data. 

loyalty, trustworthiness, and 
relationship building. Our 
executive management team sets 
an example of longevity for others 
to emulate. Among our top eleven 
executives, we benefit from a 
cumulative of almost 300 years of 
professional banking experience. 
Not coincidentally, we have many 
long-term employees elsewhere 
across our service area - and our 
customers, shareholders and 
communities all richly benefit 

We have recruited, hired, and 
retained some of the finest hard- 
working, purpose-driven 
individuals in both Kentucky and 
West Virginia. We seek employees 
who understand the values of 



exemplary customer service and 
who serve their communities in 
outstanding ways. We provide 
incentive bonuses, in-service 
training and learning 
opportunities, and frequent 
opportunities to compete for other 
awards within the Company. Our 
popular Pinnacle Awards Program 
recognizes ”above and beyond” 
achievements by members of our 
employee team and there is strong 
competition among employees for 
this honor. 

Our operational philosophy 
supports our belief that the 
Company’s most valuable asset is 
our employees. Our employee and 

management team ”wins 
together,” so everyone shares 
monetarily if we meet our goals. 
The hard work and dedication of 
our employees resulted in meeting 
the performance goals established 
for the Company for the second 
consecutive year and allowed 
them to share in the financial 
incentive. 

Our operational 
philosophy supports 
our belief that the 
Company’s most 
valuable asset is our 
employees. 
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There’s an old adage which 
advises that the best way to 
accomplish anything meaningful is 
”to plan your work and work your 
plan.’’ Within our organization, 
we’ve been consciously doing that 
since our Bank was founded 103 
years ago - as Pikeville National - 
a commuvity bank chartered to 
serve the needs of the surrounding 
Appalachian coal field-dominated 
area. The plan then and the plan 
today are virtually identical: to 
provide services and products 
which attract and retain customers 
within the communities we serve; 
to be corporately and individually 
involved within each community; 
and to generate a stable and 
competitive return on our 
shareholders’ investments. 

What’s different today than back 
then? The scope of the execution 
of the plan. Pikeville National 

grew steadily outward from its 
home base and was renamed 
Community Trust Bancorp, Inc. in 
1997. Today, just as our name aptly 
describes our mission, we remain 
a collection of Community oriented 
banks, each immersed in the lives 
of the towns, cities, and counties 
we serve - by helping individuals, 
families, companies and 
organizations within each of those 
communities to realize their 
potential and their dreams. 

With empowered decision making 
on a market-by-market basis, we 
are able to stay closely in touch 
with the unique needs of those we 
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serve, company-wide. Also, by 
successfully ”planning our work 
and working our plan” for over a 
century, we‘ve grown substantial1 
and profitably, while choosing to 
remain Kentucky-based and 
proudly independent. 

Beyond being Kentucky-based, we 
empower our decision makers on 
a market-by-market level. 
Resultantly, our local bankers in 
each region make knowing and 
understanding the needs of each 
community they serve a top 
priority. That’s why you’ll find our 
bankers involved in civic 
organizations, PTA’s, chambers of 

commerce, and volunteering their 
time to charities, churches, fire 
departments and the like. 
By collectively and successfully 
planning our work and working 
our plan for over a century, we 
have grown substantially and 
profitably, while remaii 
Commonwealth-based, 
proudly independent. 

zing 
and 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 
Twelve months ended December 31 
(in thousands except per share data) 

Interest income 
Interest expense 
Net interest income 
Provision for loan losses 
Noninterest income 
Noninterest expense 
Income before income taxes 
Income tax expense 
Net Income 

Cash dividends per share 
Book value per share 
Average shares outstanding 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
December 31 
(in thousands) 

Assets: 
Cash and due from banks 
Federal funds sold 
Securities 
Loans held for sale 
Loans (net) 
Other assets 

Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity: 
Deposits 
Repurchase agreements 
Federal funds purchased and other 

short-term borrowings 
Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank 
Long-term debt 
Other liabilities 

Shareholders' Equity 

Total Liabilities and Shareholdersr Equity 

Total Assets 

Total liabilities 

2005 
$ 160,162 

m 
103,205 

8,285 
33,467 

49,818 
15,406 

$ 34,412 

$ 0.98 
$ 16.93 

14,908 

2005 

$ 91,066 
31,145 

470,697 
135 

2,107,344 
148.826 

$ 2,849,213 

$ 2,246,551 
129,156 

17,405 
122,835 
59,500 
19.741 

$ 2,595,268 

25&9!?5 
$ 2,849,213 

2004 
$ 130,401 

37,189 
93,212 

8,648 
33,917 
74.595 
43,886 
m 

$ 30,950 
$ 087 
$ 15.91 

14.81 1 

2004 

78,725 
50,855 

544,951 
0 

1,902,519 
132,044 

$ 2.709.094 

$ 2,140,418 
88,404 

4,240 
162,391 
59,500 
1L922 

$ 2,472,925 

236,169 

$ 2,709,094 

INCREASE 
(DECREASE) 

53.16 % 
10.72 Yo 

(4.20) % 
(1.33) % 

5.33 % 
13.52 % 
19.09 % 
11.19 % 
12.64 % 
6.41 % 
0.65 % 

22.82 % 

INCREASE 
(DECREASE) 

15.68 % 
(38.76) % 
(1 3.63) % 

0.00 % 
10.77 % 
12.71 Yo 
5.17 Yo 

4.96 Yo 
46.1 0 Yo 

312.38 Yo 
(24.36) % 

0.00 % 
9.84 % 
4.95 % 

7.53 % 
5.17 % 



NONINTEREST INCOME in thousands --- I I  $23.774 

$27,928 

-------I I I  s36,372 

.cliliR------- $331467 

m------ I I '  $33,917 

$0 $4,000 $8,000 $12,000 $ 16,000 $ iO.000 $24,000 $28,000 $32,000 $36,000 

EFFICIENCY RATIO 

60.07 %% 

mL----- 57.29 % 

I I  --- 59.17 % 

I I '  58.25 % 

m----- I I  56.83 % 

0.00 % 10 00 % 2000 % 30 00 % 40 00 % 50 00 % 60 00 % 

NONPERFORMING ASSETS TO LOANS A N D  FORECLOSED PROPERTIES 

I I  - 2.08 % 

wJ---I 1.56 ---- 1.35 % ---- 1.30 "lo 

m--- 1.27 % 

000 % 0 50 % 1.00 % 1.50 % 2.00 % 

CUMULATIVE AVERAGE ASSET GROWTH 

m----- I I  6.77 Yo 

.m;R----l 6.07 % 

m----r 4.10 % -- 3.10 % 

I I  5.10 % 

O.DO % 1.00 % 2.00 % 3.00 % 400% 5 0 0 %  6 00 Yo 
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Chairman 
Community Trust Bank, Inc. 
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Investment Company 

MARK A. GOOCH 
Executive Vice Prasident and 
Sacratary 
Community Trust Bancorp, Inc 
Director, President and CEO 
Community Trust Bank, Inc. 

JAMES E. UIUUGHN 
Executive Vice President 
Community Trust Bancorp, Inc 
Executive Vice 
PresidentJOperations 
Community Trust Bank. Inc. 

JAMES J. GARTNER 
Executive Vice President 
Community Trust Bancorp, Inc 
Executive Vice Presidentl 
Chiaf Credit Officer 
Community Trust Bank, Inc. 

WnAy w. JONES 
Executive Wee President 
Community Trust Bancorp. Inc. 
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Executive Vice President 
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Executive Vice President 
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Executive Vice PresidentlChief 
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Consolidated Balancc Sheets 

Decernbcr 31 2005 2004 
Assets: 
Cash and due from banks 
Federal funds sold 
Securities available-for-salc and other at fair value 

Securities held-to-malunty at amortized cost 

Loans held for sale 

(amortiLed cost of $428,923 and $480,671, rcspcctively) 

(fair value ol’$46,528 and $61,947, respoctivcly) 

$ 91,066 $ 78,725 
31,145 50,855 

422,253 482,280 

48,444 62,67 1 
135 0 

Loans 2,107,344 1,9023 I9 
Allowance for loan lnsscs (29,s 06) (27,O 1 7) 
Nct loans 2,077,838 1,875,502 

57,966 53,111 
63,523 60,122 

Prcmises and equipment, net 
Goodwill 
Corc dcposit intangible (net ol‘itccuinulated amortization of $4,3 19 and 

$3,711, rcspectively) 
Other assets 53,657 42,579 

Total assets $ 2,849,213 $ 2,709,094 

3,186 3,249 

Liabilities and shareholders’ equity: 
Deposits 

Nonintercst bearing $ 445,929 $ 403,792 
1,800,622 1,736,626 

Total deposits 2,246,SS I 2,140,418 

Repurchase agreements 
Fedcral funds purchased and othcr short-term borrowings 
Advanccs from Federal Ilonic Iman Bank 
Long-term debt 
Other liabilitics 

129,156 88,404 
17,485 4,240 

162,39 1 122,835 
59,500 59,500 
19.74 I 17.972 

Tutal liabilities 2,595,268 2,472,925 

Sharchulders’ equity: 
Prcfcrred stock, 300,000 shares authorized and unissued 
Common stock, $5 par value, shares authorized 25,000,000; 

Capital surplus 
Retained earnings 

shares outstanding 2005 - 14,997,369; 2004 - 14,845,217 74,987 74,226 
147,626 145,023 
35,667 15,874 

Accumulated other comprehensive incomc (loss), net ol‘ tax (4,335) 1,046 
Total sharuholders’ equity 253,945 236,169 

Total liabilities and shareholders’ uyuity $ 2,849,213 9; 2,709,094 

See notos to consolidated linancial statements. 
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Consolidated Statements of Income 

(in Ihou.iriiidv rrccyf j i w  dzaw ddu)  

Year Ended December - 31 2005 2004 2003 
Interest income: 
Tnterest and fees on lows, including loans hcld for sale $ 137,291 $ 111,181 $ 108,885 
lnterest and dividends on securities 

Taxable 18,892 16,409 16,667 
Tax exempt 2,104 2,204 2,215 

Other, including iiitercst on  federal funds sold 1,875 607 747 
Total interest income 160,162 13O,40 1 128,514 

Intercst expense: 
Interest on dcposits 43,011 28,460 37,2 10 
Interest on rcpurchase agrcements itnd other short-term borrowings 3,X19 1,568 1,132 
Interest on advances li.om Federal IIonie Loan Rank 4,872 1,907 230 
lnterest on long-term debt 5,255 5,254 5,323 

43,895 
I- 

Tutal interest expense 56,957 37,189 

Net interest income 103,205 93,212 84,6 19 
Provision for loan losses 8,285 8,648 9,332 

Net inturest income after provision for loan losses 94,920 84,564 75,287 

Noninturest income: 
Servicc cliarges on deposit accounts 
Gains on sales of loans, net 
Trust incomc 
Securities gains, net 

18,050 17,658 17,057 
I ,48 1 1,619 5,693 
3,067 2,456 2,457 

3 639 3,042 
Other 10,866 1 1,545 8,123 

Total noninterest income 33,467 33 ,!> I7 36,372 

Noninterest expunse: 
Salaries and eiiiployee benefits 
Occupancy, net 
Equipment 
Data processing 
Stationery, printing, and office supplies 
Taxes othcr than payroll, property, and incoine 
FDIC insurance 
Legal and professional fees 
Othcr 

Total noninturest expensc 

42,535 39,503 34,593 
6,387 5,629 5,819 
4,352 3,855 3,688 
4,479 4,166 3,841 
1,525 1,461 1,407 
3,103 3,197 2,772 

289 301 319 

13,044 13,298 14,359 
2,855 3, I87 3,937 

78,569 74,595 70,735 

lncome hefvre income taxes 49,818 43,886 40.924 
Income taxes 15,406 12,936 12,033 

Net ~ incomu $ - 34,412 $ - 30,950 $ 28,891 

Basic earnings per s h m  $ 2.31 $ 2.09 $ 1.95 
Diluted earnings per share $ 2.27 $ 2.05 $ 1.93 

See notes to consolidated financial statoments. 
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity 

Gccurnulatcd 
Other 

Comprchcnsive 
(in ~hozrsand~ ex( c,ptpt’r share Common Common Capital Retained Income (LOSS), 
a r t d  Jhare anzo1rntvj Shares Stock Surplus Earnings Net of Tax Total 
Balance, January 1 , 2 0 6  12,348,177 $ 61,741 $ 73,723 $ 66,540 $ 7,415 $ 209,419 

Net incninc 28,891 28,891 
Nct change in 
unroalircd depreciation 
on sccurities available- 
for-salc, net of tax of 

(2,572) (2,572) 
26,3 19 

( 1  1,055) 

0 
1,820 

$1,385 
Coinprehcn si ve i nconie 
Cash dividends declarcd 
($0.75 per sharc) 
To record 10% ccmmon 
stock dividciid 1,222,853 6,114 34,590 (40,713) 
issuance of common stock 86,289 43 I 1,389 
Purchase of coinmon stock ( 1M,719) -- (978) (4,132) (5,110) 

Balance, December 31,2003 13,461,600 67,308 105,579 43,663 4,843 22 1,393 

( I I ,055 j 

Net income 30,950 30,9.50 
Net change in 
unrealized deprcci ati 011 
on securitics available- 
tbr-salc, net of tax of 
$2,044 (3,797) (3,797) 

Comprehensive income 27, I53 
Cash dividends declarcd 
($0.87 per share) (12,854) (1 2,854) 
To record 10% common 
stock dividend 1,349,146 6,746 39, I39 (45,885) 0 
Issuance of comnion stock x4,47 1 422 1,409 1,83 I 
Purchasc of coniinon stock (S0,000) (2S0) (1 ,I 50) ( 1,400) 
Othcr 46 46 

Balance, December 31,2004 14,845,2 17 74,226 145,023 15,874 1,046 236,169 
Net incomc 34,4 12 34,4 1 2 

Nct change in 
unreali~ed depreciation 
on sccurities availablc- 
for-sale, net of tax of 

(5,38 1 ) (5,381) 
29,03 1 

(14,619) (14,619) 
Issuance of coinnion stock 152,152 76 1 2,603 3,364 

Balance, December 31,2005 14,997,369 $ 74,987 $ 147,626 9; 35,667 $ (4,335) $ 253,945 

$2,898 
Comprchensive income 
Cash dividcnds declared 
($0.98 per share) 

See notcs to consolidated iinancial statements. 
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

( I  YI tl? OUJ c l n d b )  

Y car Ended DecemJTr 3 1 2003 
c- 

2005 2004 I-.-" - 
Cash tluws from operating activities: 
Nct income $ 34,412 $ 30,950 !$ 28,891 
Adjustment\ to reconcile net income to net cash provided by 
opcrating activities: 

Depreciation and amortization 5,141 4,469 4,4 18 

Provision lbr loan and other real estate losses 8,4 IO 8,934 9,541 

Sccuritics losscs 0 157 3 62 

Change in net deferred tdx assct 745 1,886 56 1 

Sccuritics gains (3) (796) (3,404) 

Gains on salc of mortgage loans held fbr salc ( 1,493) ( I ,619) (5,378) 
Gaitis (losscs) o n  sale of other loans 13 0 (315) 
Gains (losses) on  sale of assets, net ( 2 8 )  (238) 90 
Procecds from sale of mortgage loans held for sale 66,883 68,573 195,794 
Funding of  loans held for sale (653 25 ) (66,639) ( I 88,4.52) 
Amortization of securitic\ premium, net 1,682 1,252 1,435 
Changes in: 

Othcr liabilities 3,003 1,153 2,306 

Nut cash provided by operating activities 45,552 5 3,020 37,300 
Other assets .I (7,688) 4,938 (8,549) 

Cash flows from investing activitius: 
Securities availablc-lkr-sale: 

Proceeds from sales 
I'roceeds from prcpayments and maturities 
Purchasc of  securities 

Sccurities held-to-maturity: 
Proceeds froiii prepayincnts and maturities 
Purchase of securities 

Proceeds froni sale of loans 
Change in loans, iiet 
Purchase of premises, equipment, and other rcal estate 
I'roceeds froiii sale o f  premises and equipiiicnt 
Proceeds from salc of other real estate and other repossessed 
assets 
Additions in other real estate owncd 
Net cash paid in acquisition 

Net cash used in investing activities 

53,850 
I O6,72 1 

( 108,082) 

13,966 
0 

1 05 
(142,112) 

32 

3,557 
(327) 

(4,3 13) 

(5,321 

(8 1,924) 

141,801 189.628 
95,166 138,504 

(303,485) (224,837) 

26,027 44,646 
(1,562) (8 1,060) 

0 7,3 15 
( 174,I 66) (124,712) 

(7,039) (3,065) 
35 15 

3,846 4,134 
0 0 
0 0 

(219,377) (49,432) 

Cash flows from financing activities: 
Change in deposits, net 
Change in repurchasc agreements and other short-term 
borrowings, riel 
Advances from Federal 1Toinc Loan Bank 
Paymonts on advances fioin Fcderal Home Loan Banlt 
Payments on long-term debt 
Issuance o f  corninoil stock 
Purchase of eonimoii stock 
Other equity adjustments 
Dividends paid (14,619) (12,854) . ( 11,055) 

Net - cash providud ir(ked_i-ities~ 29,003 206,970 (4 131L31 
Net increase (dccicase) in cash and cash cquivalents (7,369) 40,619 (53,245) 

142,206 
$ 1221211 $ 129,580 $ 88,061 Cash and cash uyuivalents at end of yuar 

. .- -- Cash and c:ish equivalents _a!-bcginning of year __ ~ 129,580 88,961 
- -+*- -~ 

36,3 17 

53,997 
0 

(50,056) 
0 

3,364 
0 
0 

72,803 

(12,649) 
200,000 
(40,80 1)  

0 
1,83 1 

4 0 
(1,400) 

(60,101) 

36,862 
0 

(2,425) 
(1,104) 

1,820 
(5,110) 

0 

Scc notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

1. Accounting Policies 

Basis uf Presentation - The consolidated financial statements include Community Trust 
Bancorp, Inc. (the "Corporation") and its subsidiaries, iiicluding its principal subsidiary, Community 
Trust Bank, lnc. (the "Bank"). Tntercompany lransactions and accounts liavc been climinaled in 
consolidation. In preparing the consolidated financial statements, inanagernent must make certain 
estimates and assumptions. These estimates and assumptions affect the amounts reported for assets, 
liabilities, revenues, and expenses, as well as affecting the disclosures provided. Future results could 
differ from the current estimates. Such estimates include, but are not limited to, the allowance for loan 
losses, fair value of securities and mortgage servicing rights, and goodwill (the excess of cost over net 
assets acquired). 

Nature of Operations - Substantially all assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses are related to 
banking operations, including lending, investing of funds, obtaining of deposits, tnist operations, full 
service brokerage operations, and other tinanciiig activities. All of the Corporation's business offices and 
the majority of its business are located in eastern, northeast, central, and south central Kentucky and 
southern West Virginia. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, amounts due 
from banks, interest bearing deposits in other financial institutions, aiid federal funds sold. Generally, 
federal funds are sold for one-day periods. 

Investments - Management determines the classification of securities at purchase. In accordance 
with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (I'SFAS") No. 1 15, Accounting,fiw Certain fnvcstments 
in Deht and Eyiiifv Srvt~rities, the Corporation classifies securities into held-to-maturity or available-for- 
sale categories. Held-to-maturity securities are those which the Corporalion has the positive intent and 
ability to hold to maturity and are reported at amortized cost. Available-for-sale securities are those the 
Corporation may decide to sell if iiecdcd for liquidity, assetAiability management, or other reasons. 
Availablc-for-sale securities arc reported at fair value, with unrealized gains and losses included as a 
separate component of shareholders' equity, net of tax. If declines in fair value are not temporary, the 
carrying value of the securities is written down to fair value as a realii-ed loss. 

Gains or losses on disposilion of securities arc computed by specific identification for all 
securities except for shares in mutual fimds, which are coniputcd by average cost. Interest and dividend 
income, adjusted by amortization of purchase premium or discount, is included in earnings. 

Loans - Loans are reported at the carrying value ofunpaid principal reduced by unearned interest 
and an allowance for loan losses. Interest accrual is 
discontinued when management believes, after considering economic and business conditions, collateral 
value, and collection efforts, that the borrower's financial condition is such that collection of interest is 
doubtful. Any loan greater than 90 days past due must be well secured and in the process of collection to 
continue accruing interest. Cash payments received on nonaccrual loans generally are applied against 
principal, and interest inconic is only recorded once principal recovery is reasonably assured. Loans are 
not reclassitied as accruing until principal and interest payments are brought current and future payments 
appear reasonably certain. 

Income is recorded on the level yield basis. 

Allowance for Loan Losses - The adequacy of the allowance is reviewed quarterly by 
manageriicnt using a methodology that includes several key factors. The Corporation uti1 izes an internal 
risk grading system for commercial credits, and those larger commercial credits identified through this 
grading system as having weaknesses are individually reviewed for the customer's ability and potential to 
repay their loans. The borrower's cash flow, adequacy of collateral held for the loan, and other options 
available to the Corporation including legal avetiucs are all evaluated. Uascd upon this individual credit 
evaluation, a specific allocation lo the allowance may be made for the loan. 
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For other commercial loans that are not individually evaluated, an allowance allocation is 
determined by applying an eight-quarter moving average historical loss ratc for this group of loans. 
Consumcr installment and residential mortgage loaiis are not individually risk graded. Allowance 
allocations are provided for these pools of loans based upon an cight-quarter moving avcrage historical 
loss rate for each of these categories of loans. 

An  unallocated portion of the allowance is also determined in recognition of the inherent inability 
to precisely determine the loss potential in any particular loan or pool of loans. The factors considered by 
management in determining this amount of inherent risk include delinquency trends, current econoniic 
conditions and trends, strength of the supervision and adiiiinistralion of the loan portfolio, level of 
nonperforming loans, trend in loan losses, recovery rates associated with previously charged-off loans, 
concentrations within commercial credits, problem loan identitication strengths and weaknesses, 
collateral evaluation strengths and weaknesses, and the level of financial statement exceptions. These 
factors arc reviewed quarterly and weighted as deemed appropriate by management. The total of these 
weighted factors is then applied against the total loan portfolio and the allowance is adjusted accordingly. 

Loans Held for Sale - Mortgage loans originated and intended for salc in the secondary market 
are carried at the lower of cost or estimated market value in the aggregate. Net unreali7ed losscs, if any, 
arc recognized in a valuation allowance by charges to income. 

Valuation of Servicing Rights - When the Corporation sells loans through individual loan sales 
in accordance with its investment policies, it often retains servicing rights. Servicing rights resulting from 
loan sales are amorti7ed in propoi-tion to and over the period ol' cstiinated net servicing revenues. 
Servicing rights arc assessed for impairment quarterly, bascd on fair value, with temporary impairment 
recognized through a valuation allowance and pennanent impairniciit recognized through a write-off of 
the servicing asset and related valuation allowance. Key economic assumptions used in measuring any 
potential impairment of the servicing rights iriclude the prepayment speeds of the underlying loans, the 
weighted average lite of the loan, the discounl wte, the wcighted iiverage coupon, and the wcighted 
average default ratc, as applicable. The primary risk of material changes to the value of the servicing 
rights resides in the potential volatility i n  the economic assumptions used, particularly prepayment speeds 
and intcrcst rate volatility. 

The Corporation monitors risk and adjusts its valuation allowance as necessary to adequately 
reserve tbr any probable impainiient in the portfolio. For purposes of measuring impairment, the 
servicing rights are stratified based on the financial asset typc and interest rates. The Corporation obtains 
an independent third-party valuation of niortgage servicing rights on a quarterly basis. Fees received for 
servicing loaiis owned by invcstors are based on a percentage of the outstanding monthly principal 
balance of such loaiis and are included in noninterest incoinc as loan payments :ire received. Costs of 
scrvicing loans arc charged to expense as incurred. 

Premises and Equipment Premises and equipment are stated at cost less accuinulated 
depreciation and amortization. Capital leases are included in premises and equipment at the capitalized 
amount less accumulated amortization. 

Depreciation and amortization are computed primarily using the straight-line method. Estimated 
uscful lives range up to 40 years for buildings, 2 to 10 years for furniture, fixtures, and equipment, and up 
to the lease term for leasehold improvements. C'apitali7ed lcased assets are anlortized on a straight-line 
basis over the lives of the respective Icases. 
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Other Real Estate - Real estatc acquircd by hreclosure is carried at the lower of the invcstincnt 
in the properly or its fair value. Other real cstatc owned by the Corporation included iii othcr asscts at 
December 3 I ,  2005 and 2004 was $5.4 million and $4.8 million, respectivcly. 

Goodwill - The Corporation evaluatcs total goodwill for iriipairment, bascd upon SFAS No.  142, 
Goodwill and 0Lhr.r li.ltangiblc Assets and SF AS No. 147, Aquisitions of C'ertain Financial lnnslilutions, 
using fair value techniques including inultiplcs of pricdequity. Goodwill is evaluatcd for impainnent on 
an annual basis. 

Income Taxes - Income tax expense is bascd on the taxes due on the consolidated tax return plus 
dcfcrrcd taxes based on the expectcd future tax consequences of temporary differences between carrying 
amounts and tax bascs of assets and liabilities, using cnactcd tax rates. 

Earnings Per Share ("EPS") - Basic EPS i s  calculatcd by dividing net income available lo 
common shareholdcrs by the weighted average iiuiiibcr of common shares outstanding. 

Diluted EPS adjusts the number of wcightcd average shares of coimnon stock outstanding under 
thc treasury stock method, which includes the dilutive cffcct of stock options. 

Segments - Management analyzes thc operation of the Corporation assuming one operdng 
segincnt, community banking scrviccs. The Corporation, through its operating subsidiaries, offers a wide 
range of consumer and commercial community banking services. These serviccs include: (i) residential 
and commercial rcal estate loans; ( i i )  checking accounts; (iii) regular and term savings accounts and 
savings certificates; (iv) full service securities brokerage scrvices; (v) consumer loans; (vi) debit cards; 
(vi;) annuity and life insurance products; (viii) lndividual Retirement Accounts and Keogh plans; (ix) 
commercial loans; (x) trust services; and (xi) commercial demand dcposit accounts. 

Bank Owned Life Insurance - The Corporation's bank owned life insurance policies are carried 
at thcir cash surrender value. The Corporation recognizcs tax-free income from the pcriodic increases in 
cash surrender valuc of these policies and from death benefits. 

News Accounting Standards - 

z Accounting for Ccrtain Loans and Uebt Securities Acquired in a Transfer - In 
December 2003, the Accounting Standards Executive Committee of the American Institute of Certificd 
Public Accountants issued Statement of Position (IIS@P1') 03-3, Arroun/ing jbr C'er-tuin Loans and Debt 
Securitic,r A c y z t i r d  in a Trunsfk. SOP 03-3 addresses the accounting for certain acquircd loans that show 
evidence of credit dctcrioration since their origination (ix. impaired loans) and for which n loss is deemed 
probable of occurring. SOP 03-3 prohibits the carryover of an allowance for loan loss on ccrtain acquired 
loans within its scope. SOP 03-3 is effective for loans that are acquired in fiscal years beginning aftcr 
December 15, 2004. The adoption of this Statement had no material effect on thc Corporation's 
consol idatcd financial statements. 

h Stock-Based Employee Cornpcnsation - The Corporation currently maintains two 
incentive stock option plans covering key ernployecs; however, only one plan is active. The 1998 Stock 
Option Plan ("1998 Plan") was approved by the Board of Directors and the Sharcholders in 1098. Thc 
1998 Plan had 1,046,831 shares authoriyed, 252,981 of which were available at December 31, 2005 for 
future grants. All options granted have a maxiinurn term of ten ycars. Options grantcd as management 
retention options vest after five ycars; all other options vcst ratably over four years. 
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.. - . . 

I 
Had compensation cost for the Corporation's stock options granted in 2005, 2004, and 2003 been 

determined under the fair value approach described in SFAS No. 123, Accozinting j i r  Stock-Based 
C7ompen.w/ion, the Corporation's net incoinc and earnings per share would have been reduced to the pro 
forma amounts indicatcd below: 

(in t h o i i w i u ' < ,  c : n r ' t T p t  pw ~hcrrr rrwrorints) 
Years endcd 1)cccmbcr 31 2005 2004 2003 
Nct incoinc as rcportcd $ 34,412 $ 30,950 $ 28,891 

Stock-based compensation expcnsc (994) ( 5 5 8 )  (614) 
Tax offcct - 141 142 110 

Nct income pro forma $ 33,559 $ 30,534 $ 28,387 

Basic iiet income pcr sharc 

Diluted net incoiuc pcr sharc 

As reported $ 2.31 $ 2.09 $ 1.95 
Pro forma 2.25 2.06 1.92 

As reported $ 2.27 9; 2.05 $ 1 .I13 
Pro Ibrnia 2.22 2.02 1 .80 

The fair value of the options presented above was estimated at the date of the grant using a Black- 
Scholcs option pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions for 2005, 2004, and 2003, 
respectively: risk-free interest rates of 3.920/, 3.70%, and 2.69%, dividend yields of 3.1 1 %, 3.020/, and 
3.29%? volatility factors of the expected market price of the Corporation's conimon stock of 0.960, 0.756, 
and 0.503, and a weighted average expected option life of6.5, 6.8, and 4.0 years. 

In December 2004, SFAS No. 123R, Share-Based Pqnten/, was issued. SFAS No. 123R is a 
revision of SFAS No. 123, Accnuntirtg,fi~r Slor&Rusc4 Compensation, and supersedes APR Opinion No. 
25. Among other items, SFAS No. 123K eliminates the use of APR Opinion No. 25 and the intrinsic value 
method of accounting and requires companies to recogni7e the cost of employee services received in 
exchange for awards of equity instruments, bascd on the grant date fair value of those awards, in the 
financial statements. The cffcctive date of SFAS No. 123R for the Corporation is January 1,2006. 

SFAS No. 123R permits companies to adopt its requirements using ejthcr a "modificd prospective" 
method, or a "modified retrospective" method. Under the "modified prospective" method, the compensation 
cost is recognized in the financial statements beginning with the effective date, based on the requirements of 
SFAS No. 123R for all share-based payments granted after that date, and bascd on the requirements of 
SFAS No. 123 for all unvested awards granted prior to the effective date of SFAS No. 123R. Under the 
"modified retrospective" method, the requirements are the same as under the "modified prospective" 
method, but this method also permits entities to restate financial statements of previous periods based on pro 
forma disclosures made i n  accordance with SFAS No. 123. The Corporation currcntly utilizes a standard 
option pricing model (i.e., Black-Scholes) to measure the fair value of stock options granted to eniployees. 
While SFAS No. 123R pennits entities to continuc to use such a model, the standard also permits the use of 
a "lattice" model. The C'orporation has not yct dctcrmined which model it will use to measure the fdir value 
of employee stock options upon the adoption of SFAS No. 123K. SFAS No. 123R also requires that the 
benefits associatcd with the tax deductions in excess of recognized compensation cost be reported as a 
financing cash flow, rather than as an operating cash flow as required under current literature. This 
requirement will rcduce net operating cash flows and increase net financing cash flows in periods after the 
effective date. These future amounts cannot be estimated, bccause they depend on, among other things, 
when cniployees exercise stock options. Ilowcver, the amount of operating cash flows rccogniLed in prior 
periods for such excess tax deductions, as shown in the Corporation's Consolidated Statements of Cash 
Flows, were $0.7 million, $0.3 million, and $0.2 million, respectively for 2005, 2004, and 2003. The 
Corporation has not yet determined which of the aforementioned adoption methods it will use. 

b Accounting for Conditional Asset Retircrnent Ohligations - In March 2005, the 
Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Interpretation No. 47, Accounting fbr 
Conditional A s ~ ~ r t  Retirement oh ligation,^ ("FIN 47"), to clarify the term "conditional asset rctircnient" as  
used in SFAS 143, Acr*ounting .fbr Asset Retirmwnl Ohligutions. FIN 47 requires that a liability be 
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recognized for the fair value of a conditional asset retirement obligation when incurred, if the fair value of 
the liability can be rcasoiiably estimated. Uncertainty about thc timing or method of settlement of a 
conditional asset retirement obligation would be factored into the measuremelit of the liability when 
sufficient infomiation exists. This interpretation is effective no later than the end of fiscal years ending 
after December 15, 2005. Accordingly, the Corporation will adopt FIN 47 no later than the fourth fiscal 
quarter in 2006. Managcinelit is currciilly assessing the impact FIN 47 may have on the Corporation's 
consolidated balance sheet; however, the adoption of FIN 47 is not expected to have a material impact on 
the Corporation's financial position, results of operations, or cash flows. 

Reclassification - Certain reclassifications have been made in the prior year consolidated 
financial statcincnts to conform to currcnt year classifications. 

2. Business Combinations 

On June 10, 2005, Conimunity Trust Bank, lnc., the bank subsidiary of Community Trust 
Bancorp, Inc., completed the acquisition of Heritage Conmiunity Bank of Danville, Kentucky. All former 
Heritage Conimuiiity Bank offices now operate as branch offices of Community Trust Rank, Inc. The 
Corporation obtained loans totaling approximately $73.7 million, cash and cash equivalents of 
approximately $8.1 million, and deposits totaling approximately $69.8 million from this acquisition. The 
total cost of the acquisition, including direct acquisition costs, was $12.4 million. Goodwill and core 
deposit intangible of approximately $3.9 niillion was recorded. 

3. Cash and Due from Ranks 

Included i n  cash and due from banks is noninterest bearing deposits that are required to be held at 
the Federal Reserve or maintained in vault cash in accordance with regulatory reserve requirements. The 
balance requirements were $40.0 inillion and $30.8 million at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. 
Cash paid during the years ended 2005, 2004, and 2003 for interest was SSS.1 million, $36.4 million, and 
$45.4 million, respectively. Cash paid during thc same periods for income taxes was $13.1 million, $1 1.5 
million and $9.3 million, respectively. 

4. Securities 

Amortized cost and fair value of securities :it December 31, 2005 are as follows: 

Availablc-for-Sale and Other 
Gross Gross 

Amurtizcd Unrealized Unrealized 
(in thouwnds) - -- cost Gains Losses Fair Value 
IJ,S. Treasury and government agencies s 2,005 $ 0 Y ;  0 $ 2,005 
State and political subdivisioiis 45,911 1,058 (37) 46,932 
U.S agency mortgage-backed pass through ccrtificatcs 295, x 2 2 773 (7,964) 28R,h3 1 
C'ollnterahzed mortgage obligations 1,003 9 0 1,012 
Other debt securities l__ 17,500 - 0 (509) 16,99 1 

Total debt securities 362,241 1,840 ( 8 s  10) 355,571 
Markctable equity securities 40,000 0 0 40,000 
Federal Reserve and Federal -x- Hoine Loan Bank stock 26,682 - 0 0 26,682 

4__. $ 428,923 $ 1,840 $ (8,510) $ 422,253 I 

Held-to-Matu rity 
Cross Gross 

Amortizcd Unrealized Unrealized 
(in thoztsudv) Cost Gains Losses Fair Value 
State and political subdivisions S 3,134 $ 30 $ (191) $ 2,982 
U.S. agency mortgagc-backed pass through certilicales 45,3 10 - 0 (1,764) 43,546 - s 48,444 $ 39 $ (1,955) $ 46,528 - 
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I 
AmortiTed cost and fair value of securities at  December 3 1, 2004 are as follows: 

Available-fur-Sale and Other 
Gross Cruss 

Amortized Unrealbed linrualized 
(in t h o u m d )  Cost Gains 1,usses Fair Value 
U.S. Treasury and government agencies !$ 1,006 $- 0 $  (2) $ 1,004 
State and political subdivisions 47,048 2,387 0 49,435 
U.S. agency mortgage-bacbcd pass through cerliticatcs 379,503 2,323 (2,992) 378,834 
Collateralized mortgage obligatioiis 2,336 58 0 2,394 

-_ 10,000 0 .I_ (1 65) 9,835 Other debt securities l-_ 

Total dcbt securiGs 439,893 4,768 (3,159) 441,502 
Markctablc equity securilies 15,700 0 0 15,700 
- Federal Rcsct-ve and I I  Federal TTome I,oan Bank stock 25,078 0 0 25,078 

$- 480,671 $ 4,768 $ (3,159) $ 482,280 

Held-to-Maturity 
Gross Gruss 

Amortimd Unrealized Unrealized 
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value ( v i  t h o u L w d )  - 

U .S. Treasury and government agcncies $ 500 s 0 %  0 s  500 
State and political subdivisioiis 3,285 0 2 (42) 3,335 
- U.S. agency mortgage-backed pass through certilicatcs 58,886 0 (774) 58,112 

!Jus--- 62,67 1 $ 92 $ (816) $ 61,947 
--,-1 

The amortized cost and [air value of securities at December 3 I ,  2005 by contractual niaturity are 
shown below. Expected inatiirities will differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may have 
the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties. 

Availa ble-for-Sale 
and Other Held-to-Maturity 

Amortized Amortimd 
Cost Fair Value (in thorisrrwtld -- -1. cost Fair Valuc 

Due in one year or lcss ri; 3,561 $ 3,509 0 $  0 
Duo aftcr one through live years 2 6,lO I 26, 8 86 1,390 1,42 1 
Duo aftcr five through ten years 18,164 1 8,48 I 199 206 
Due after ten years 0 0 1,544 1,354 
Mortgage-backed securities and collateralized mortgage 
obligations 296,825 289,644 4x3 I I 43,547 
Othcr sccurities 17,500 16,99 1 0 0 

Mal-kctable equity securitics 40,000 40,000 0 0 
Total debt securities 362,24 1 355,571 48,444 46,528 

Federal Rcscrve and Fedcral Hotne Loan Bank stock 2 h,682 26,682 0 0 
$ 428,923 $ 422,253 $ 48,444 $ 46,528 

There were no significant pre-tax gains or losses r c a l i d  on sales and calls in 2005. Pre-tax 
gains of $0.8 million and losses of $0.2 million wcrc realized on sales and calls in  2004, and pre-tax gains 
of $3.4 inillion and losses of $0.4 inillion were reali7ed on sales and calls in 2003. 

Securities in the amount of $350 million and $370 million at December 31, 2005 and 2004, 
rcspectively, wcrc pledged to sectire pub1 ic deposits, trust fluids, repurchase agrccments, and advances 
from the Federal Horne Loan Bank. 

The Corporation evaluatcs its investrnent portfolio 011 a quarterly basis for impairment. The 
analysis pcrfoomied as of Dccernber 3 I ,  2005 indicates that all irnpairincnt is considered temporary, due 
primarily to tluctuations i n  interest rates, and not credit-relatcd. The following tables provide the 
amorti7ed cost, gross unrcaliad losses, and Fair value, aggregated by iiivcstnient category and length of 
t h e  the individual securities have been in a continuous unrealiLed loss position as of December 3 I ,  2005. 
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Availa hle-for-Sale 

Gross 
Amortized UnrealiLed 

(in lhou,wnrl,\) Cost Losses Fair Value 
Less Than 12 Months 
States and political subdivision $ 4,701 $ (37) $ 4,664 
1J.S. agency morfgage-backed pass through certificates 22,669 (723) 2 1,946 
Othcr debt securities 7,500 (218) 7,282 

$ 34,#70 $ (078) $ 33,892 
12 Months or More 
U .S. agency morlgagc-backcd pass through certificates $ 244,899 $ (7,242) $ 237,657 
Other debt securities 10,000 (291) 9,709 

$ 254,899 (7,533) $ 247,366 

Total 

U.S. agency mortgage-backed pass through certificates 267,568 (7,965) 259,603 
Othcr debt securities 17,500 (509) 1 6,99 1 

$ 289,769 $ (8,511) $ 281,258 

S ta tcs and po I iti cal subdivision $ 4,701 $ (37) $ 4,064 

Held-to-Maturity 

Gross 
Amortized Unrealized 

(in thouscrnds) Cost Lossus Fair Value 
Less Than 12 Months 
States and political subdivision $ 1,545 $ (191) $ 1,354 

12 Months or More 
U.S. agency morlgagc-backed pass through certificatcs $ 45,311 $ (1,764) $ 43,547 

Total 
States and political subdivision 9; 1,545 $ (191) s 1,354 
U.S. agency mortgage-backed pass through cct-titicates 45,3 11 ( 1,764) 43,547 

The analysis performed as of December 3 1 ,  2004 indicated that all impainnent was considered 
temporary, due primarily to fluctuations i n  interest rates, and not credit-relatcd. The following tablcs 
provide the amortiLed cost, gross unrcalized losses, and fair inarket value, aggregated by investment 
category and length of time thc individual securities had been in a continuous u n r c a l i d  loss position as 
of December 3 1,2004. 
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Available-for-Sale 

Gross 
hniurtized UnrealELed 

(611 / h O l / . 5 i i f l ( b )  Cost Losscs Fair Value 
Less Than 12 Months 
U.S. ‘Treasury aiid govcmment agencics s; 1,006 $ ( 2 )  $ 1,004 
U.S. agcncy mortgage-backcd pass through certilicatcv 282,272 (2,264) 280,008 
Othcr debt securities 1 I0,000 (1 65) 9,835 

$ 293,278 $ (2,431) $ 290,847 
12 Months or Muru 
U.S. agency mortgage-backed pass thrciugh certificates $ 30,070 s (728) $ 29,342 

Total 
L1.S. Treasury and goveriimonl agcncies $ 1,006 $ (2) $ 1,004 
U.S. agcncy mortgage-bachcd pass through certilicatcs 3 12,342 (2,992) 309,350 
Other dcbt sccurities ~- .- _I 

I 10,000 ( 16SJ 9,835 
$ 323,348 $ (3,159) $ 320,189 -- 

Held-to-Maturity 

Gross 
Amortized Unrealized 

(in thoiiwiids) -I cost Losscs Fair Valuc 
Less ‘I’han 12 Months 
State and pol itical subdivisions $ 1,562 $ (42) $ 1,520 
IJ.S. ager_lcy rnortgagc-backed pass through ccrtificates -- 58,886 (774) 58,112 

$ 60,448 $ (816) $ 59,632 

No held-to-maturity securities had been impaired for 12 months or more. 

5. Loans 

Major classifications of loans, net of unearned income and deferred loan origination costs, are 
summarized as follows: 

(in t lwiwnds) 
Deccmber 31- 2005 2004 
Commercial constnrclion $ 115,721 $ 75,078 
C‘ommercial secured by rcal estate 665,91 I 6 13,059 
Conimct cia1 other 301,828 276,92 1 
Rcil cstate construction 5 1,232 30,456 
Rcal cstate mortgage 542,809 490,4 10 
C oiisumcr 4 14,920 395,588 
Equipment lease finaiiciiig 14,023 12,007 

$ 2,107,344 $ 1,902,519 
.----,. 

Not included in the loan balances abovc arc loans held for sale in the amount of $0.1 million at 
December 3 1, 2005. 

The ainoiint of loans on a non-accruing income status was $12.2 million, $13.8 million, and $9.7 
million at December 3 I ,  2005, December 3 I ,  2004, and [Icccinber 3 I ,  2003, rcspectively. The total of 
loans on nonaccrual that are in homogeneous pools and not evaluated individually for impairment were 
$4.1 iiiillion, $5.0 million, and $3.2 million at December 31, 2005, December 31, 2004, and December 
3 1, 2003, respectivcly. Additional intcrest which would have been recorded during 2005, 2004, and 2003 
i f  such loans had been accruing interest was approximately $1.3 million, $0.9 million, and $0.9 million, 
rcspectively. 
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At December 31, 2005, 2004, and 2003, lhc recorded investment in impaired loans was $8.1 
million, $8.8 million, and $6.5 million, respectively. Tiicludcd in these amounts at December 3 I ,  2005, 
2004, and 2003, respectively, were $5.1 million, $6.8 million, arid $3.1 inillion of impaired loans for 
which specitic reserves for loan losses are carried in thc amounts of $2.3 million, $3.1 million, and $ 1 . 1  
million. The average investriient i n  iinpaircd loans for 2005, 2004, and 2003 was $9.0 million, $8.9 
million, and $6.6 million, respectively, while interest incoinc of $0. I million, $0.1 million, and $0.1 
niillion was recogni7ed on cash payments of $1.6 million, $0.4 million, and $0.4 million. 

6. Mortgage Banking Activities 

Mortgage banking activities primarily include residential mortgage originations and servicing. 
The following table prcscnts the components of mortgage banking nonintercst income. 

(in thousands) 
Year Kndcd December 3 1 2003 . -- 2005 2004 _- " ~ -  -~ 

Net gain on sa1e;floans hcld for sale $ 1,480 $ 1,619 $ 5,693 
Net loari servicing income (expense) 559 -̂I "~ 385 - (1,019) 

Mortgage banking income Y; 2,039 $ 2,004 $ 4,674 

At December 31, 2005, 2004, and 2003, loans serviced for the bcncfit of others (primarily 
FHLMC) totaled $372 million. $377 million, and $383 million, rcspectively. Servicing loans for others 
generally consists of collecting mortgage payincnts, maintaining escrow accounts, disbursing payincnts to 
invcstors, and processing foreclosures. Net loan servicing income (expense) rcflcclcd in the above table 
includes ariiortization of servicing rights iiotcd bclow and loan servicing income of $0.9 million for each 
ofthe years cnded December 31,2005,2004, and 2003. 

Activity for capitalized inorlgage servicing rights is as I'ollows: 

(in f h o u ~ o n A )  - 200s u04 2003 
Balance, beginning of ycar Y; 4,225 $ 6,054 s 3,456 
Additions 381 4x0 2,148 
AmortiLed lo cxpcnse (638) (595) (656) 
Valuation ad1 uhtmcnts (308) (1,714) 1,106 
Balance, end of year $ 3,660 $ 4,225 $ 6,054 

Valuation allowance (iiicludcd in above) Y; 0 $  (615) $ (2,37S) 

Thc fair value of capitalized mortgage servicing rights was $3.7 million, $3.6 million, and $3.7 
million at December 3 1, 2005, 2004, and 2003, respectively. Fair value for the year elided Dcccinber 3 1 ,  
2005 was detcrniined by a third party valuation using a discount rate of 9.14%, prepayment speeds 
ranging from 130% to 327% depending on the stratification of the specific right, and a weighted avcrage 
default rate of 1 . 1  %. 

Amortization expcnse for the next five years is estimated a1 approximately $0.6 inillion annually; 
however, actual amortization expcnsc will be impacted by serviced loan payoffs that occur during each 
year. 

7. Related Party Transactions 

In the ordinary course of business, the Chrporation's banking subsidiary has made loans a1 
prevailing interest rates and tcnns to directors and cxccutive officers of the Corporation or its subsidiaries, 
including their associales (as defined by the Securities and Exchange Commission). Managcmcnl 
believes such loans were made on substantially the same terms, including interest rate and collateral, as 
those prevailing at the same time for comparable transactions with other persons. The aggregatc amount 
of these loans at January 1 ,  2005 was $3 1.7 million. During 2005, activity with respect to these loans 
included new loans of $5.6 million, repayiiicnt of $3.4 million, and a net decrcasc of $1.1 million 
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resulting from the change in status of executive officers and directors. As a result of these activities, the 
aggregate balance of thesc loans was $32.X million at December 3 1 ,  2005. 

8. Allowance for Loan Losses 

Activity in  the allowance for loan losscs was as follows: 

(in thoust7,rd~) 2005 2004 2003 
Balance, beginning of year $ 27,017 $ 24,653 $ 23,271 
Provision chargcd to operations 8,285 8,648 0,332 
Recoveries 3,413 3,304 3,754 
Chargc-offv ( 10368) (9,588) (1 1,704) 
Allowance of acquired bank 1,759 0 0 
Balance, end of' ycar $ 29,506 $ 27,017 $ 24,653 

9. Premises and Equipment 

Premises and equipment are summarized as follows: 

(in tliozrsunris) 
December 31 2005 2004 
Land and buildings $ 63,401 $ 58,877 
Leaschnld improvcinents 5,749 5,333 
Furniture, iixtures, and equipment 37,010 33,523 
Construction in progress 1,553 765 

107,713 98,496 
Lcss accumulatcd depreciation and ainorti7ation (49,747) (45,385) 

Depreciation and amortization of premises and equipment for 2005, 2004, and 2003 was $4.5 
million, $3.9 million, and $3.8 million, respectively. 

10. Deposits 

Major classifications of deposits are catcgorized as follows: 

(in thoi~sunrl~~) 
Deccmber 3 I 200s 2004 
Noninterest bearing deposits $ 445,929 $ 403,792 
NOW accounts 19,542 15,101 

Savings 215,210 223,953 
Certificatcs of deposit of $100,000 or morc 41 1,749 380,O 1 1 

Money market deposits 383,070 37833 1 

- Certificates of deposit less tlian $100,000 and other tiine deposits 771,051 73 O,O3 0 
% 2.246.551 $ 2.140.418 

Tntcrest expense on deposits is categorized as follows: 

(in thoi/sortd,\) 200s 2004 2003 
Savings, NOW, and money market accounts $ X,787 $ 5,360 $ 6,309 
Certificates of deposit of $100,000 or more 12,635 8,080 10,092 
Certificates of deposit less than $100,000 and other time deposits 21,589 15,020 20,809 

$ 43,011 $ 28,460 $ 37,210 
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11. Advances from Federal Homc Loan Bank 

Federal Ilome Loan Rank advances consisted of the following monthly amortizing and term 
borrowings at December 3 1 : 

... 
Term _- 12 1,000 160,00_0_ -- 

122,835 $ l62,39 I 
-.I-_ 

The advances from the Federal Home Loail Rank that require monthly principal payments were 
due for repayment as follows: 

-- - Principal Payments Due by Period at December 3 I ,  2005 
( l i l  thOU\( / ! l (h)  Total Withiii 1 Year-'- - 1-5 Ycars 5-i6 Years Aftcr I0 Years 
Outstiinding advances, 
weighted average 
intcrcst rate - 5.06% $ 1,X3S $ 632 S 1,148 $ 37 $ I X  

-- Principal Paymcnts Due by Period at Dcccmber 3 I ,  2004 
(it7 thousii i~ds.)  Total ~ Within I Ycar -" 1-5 Years 5-10 Years Aftcr 10 Years 
Outstanding advances, 
weighted average 
interest rate - 5.33% $ 2,391 !$ 604 $ 1,120 $ 646 $ 21 

The term advaiiccs that require the total payment to be inade at maturity follow: 

(in thorirand~) 

Advance #143, 2.37%, duc 8130105 $ 0 s  40,000 
Advance #144, 2.XX1%4 duc 8/30/06 
Advance #145, 3.31%, due 8/30/07 
Advancc #14A, 3.70%, due 8/30/08 

200s 2004 Ducurnber 31 ^I I 

40,000 40,000 
40,000 40,000 
40,000 40,000 

The advances are collateralized by Federal Hoinc Loan Bank stock of $22.4 million and certain 
first mortgage loms totaling $165.8 million as of December 31, 2005. Advances totaling $122.8 niillioii 
at December 3 1 ,  2005 had fixed interest rates ranging from 1.00% to 7.05% with a weighted avcrage rate 
of 3.31%. The term advance K148 was obtained in connection with the acquisition of Heritage 
Community Rank of Danville on June IO,  2005. 

12. Borrowings 

Short-term debt is categorized as follows: 

(111 t/101/~1~11d~~J) 

DecernbeK? I 2005 - 2004 
Subsidiaries: 

Kepurchasc agreements $ 129,156 $ 88,404 
4,240 

,A%., - $ 146,641 - $ 92,644 

On April 29, 2005, the Corporation cntcred into a revolving note agreenicnt for a line of crcdit in 
the amount of $12 million, all of which is currently available to niect any future cash needs. The 
agrccnieiit will inaturc on April 28, 2006. The Corporation expects to renew this agreement upon 
maturity. 

-_ ~ 

Fedcral funds purchascd -~ 17,485 I 
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All federal funds purchased and the ma-jority of repurchase agreements mature and reprice daily. 
The avcrage rates paid for federal funds purchased and repurchase agreements on Dccciiiber 3 1, 2005 
were 4.15% and 4.00'%, respectively. 

The maximum balance for federal funds purchased and repurchase agreements at any month-end 
during 2005 occurred at Dcccinbcr 3 1, 2005, with a month-end balancc of $140.6 million. 

Long-term debt is categorized as follows: 

(in thoiis(ind\) 
December 3 I 200s 2004 
Parent: 

Junior subordiiiatcd clcbcnlurcs, 9.000/0, duc 313 1/27 s 34,500 $ 34,500 
Juiiior subordinatcd dcbcnturcs, R.25%, due 3/3 I /32 25,000 25,000 

$ 59,506 $ 59,500 

13. Federal Income Taxes 

The components of thc provision for income taxes, exclusive of tax effect of unrealized securities 
gains, are as follows: 

(li7 thousundv) .~ "_ ~. 2005 - 2004 2003 
Currcnt incomc taxcs s 14,661 $ I 1,050 $ 1 1,472 

745 1 ,R8h 56 1 Dcfcrred income taxes 
s 15.40h $ 12.936 $ 12.033 

-_̂ _̂ _̂ ".I-- 

The components of the net deferred tax asset as of December 3 1 are as follows: 

-_- ( in ~ h o ~ r , ~ u n r l ~ )  2005 2004 
Deferred tax assets 

Allowance lbr loan losscs $ 10,327 $ 9,729 
Net operating l o s h  carryfoward 98 I 0 
Tntcrcst on nonpcrforming loans 865 767 

1,733 1,271 
Total deferred tax assets 13,906 11,767 

I----- 

C)thw 

Deferred lax liabililics 
Depreciation 
FHLB stock dividends 

(9,217) 
(3,984) 

(7,775) 
(3,586) 

Othcr -.---I- (1,730) (2,222) 
Total deferred tax liabilities (14,931) (13,583) 

$ (1,025) $ (1,816) 
UI_C*nLla- 

Net delbwed lax liability 

On June 10, 2005, the net deferred tax asscl rccorded LIS 21 result of the Danville acquisition 
totaled $ I  .S million. The largest coniponent of the temporary diffcrciicc was licrilagc Community Bank's 
net operating loss carryfownrd which totaled $1.1 million at the time of acquisition. 
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I 
The Corporation reports income taxes on the liability method, which places primary emphasis on 

the valuation of current and deferred tax asscts and liabilities. The amount of income tax expense 
recognized for a period is the amount of income taxes currently payable or refundable, plus or ininus the 
change in aggregate deferred tax asscts and liabilities. The method focuses first on the consolidatcd 
balance sheet, and the amount of income tax expense is dctcnnined by changes in the componcnls of the 
consolidated balance sheet. 

(in flinirsartds) __I __ -" 2005 2004 2003 
Tax at statutory rate lJ 17,436 -$'"- 15,360 $ 13,323 

( 1,025) (1,023) (1,037) 
(406) (9na (747) 

Tax-cxcmpt interest 
llousing and new iiiarket crcdits 
Other, net - -. (599) (49 8)- (506) 

-- $ 15,406 !$ 12,936 $ 12,033 
.- ~ _I_-- --- -u- -mi - 

14. Employee Benefits 

The Corporation has a KSOP plan covering substantially all employees. Half of the first 8% of 
wages contributed by an eiiiploycc is matched and goes into the savings and retirement portion of the 
plan. Employees may contribute additional non-matchcd amounts up to iiiaxiniuin limits provided by 1KS 
regulations, and the Corpordtion may at its discretion, contribute an additional percentage of covered 
employees' gross wages. 

The Corporation ciirreiitly contributcs 4% of covered employees' gross wages to the cinployce 
stock ownership plan (ESOP) portion of thc plan. The ESOP uscs the contribution to acquire shares of 
the Corporation's common stock. The KSOP plan owned 1,105,393 shares of Corporation stock a1 
Decenibcr 3 1, 2005. Substantially all shares owned by the KSOP were allocated lo employees' accounts 
a t  December 3 1 ,  2005. Thc market pricc of thc shares at the datc of allocation is essentially the same as 
the market pricc a1 lhe date of purchasc. 

The total retirement plan expense, including KSOP expense, for 2005, 2004, and 2003 was $2.0 
million, $1.8 inillion and $1.6 million, respectively. 

Thc Corporation currently maintains two incentive stock option plans covering key eniployccs; 
however, only one plan is active. Tlic 1998 Stock Option Plan ("  1998 Plan") was approved by the Board 
of Directors and the Shareholders in 1998. The I998 Plan had 1,046,83 I shares a u t h o r i d ,  252,081 of 
which wcrc available at Deccinbcr 3 1, 2005 for fiiturc grants. All options granted have a maximum tenn 
of ten years. Options granted as management retention options vest after five years; all other options vest 
ratably over four years. 

The Corporation has elected to follow APR Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock 1sswu' /o  
EmpZoy~r~s and related interpretations in accounting for its employee stock options. Under APl3 Opinion 
No. 25, because the exercise price of all employee stock options equals the market pricc of the underlying 
stock on the date of the grant, no compensation expense is recognized. 
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Tlic Corporation's stock option activity for the 1998 Plan for the years ended December 3 I ,  2005, 
2004, and 2003 i s  summarized as follows: 

_ _  -_ December 3 I 2005 2004 2003 
Weighted Weighted Weighted 
Average Average Average 
Exercise Exercise Exercise 

Options Price Options Price Options Price 
Outstanding at bcginning ofycar 6 14,061 $ 18.25 600,913 .$ 16.75 566,218 9; 15.66 
Granted 107,996 30.8X 75,900 27.77 1 26,7 19 20.98 
kxercised ( 6  1,810) 14.54 (52,202) 15.07 (41,353) 15.96 
I- orfeited/expired (38,754) 18.99 (10,460) 17.07 (50,671) 15.74 
Outstandkg at cnd nrvcar 62 1.493 S 20 77 614.061 $ 1 8.25 600.91 3 S 16.75 

T'xercisable at end o f  year 115,440 $ 16.60 112,185 !$ 15.81 43,538 $ 13.26 

The 1998 Stock Option Plan had options with the following remaining lives at December 31, 
2005: 

1998 Option Plan 

Remaining Life Options Average Price 
Three years 3,206 .$ 15.29 
Four years 70,804 14.50 

Outstanding Weighted 

Five years 74,536 11.83 
Six years 80,694 16.81 
Seven years 2 19,634 20.38 
Eight years 71,775 27.81 
Nine years 100,844 30.88 

0 9; 20.77 
Total outstanding - 62 1,493 

L 

The 1989 Stock Option Plan ("1989 Plan") has no remaining oplions available for grant. The 
inaximiim tcnn is ten years. Options granted as management retention options vest after tive years; all 
other options vest ratably over four years. 

The Corporation's stock option activity for the 
2004, and 2003 is summarized as follows: 

December 3 1 200s 
Weighted 
Average 
Exercise 

989 Plan for the years ended December 3 1, 2005, 

2004 2003 
Weighted Weighted 
Average Average 
Exercise Exercise 

Options Price Options Price Options Price -- 
Outstandiiig at bcginning of ycar 93,645 $ 13.29 107,852 $ 13.35 132,917 $ L3.38 
Exercised (57,026) 12.42 (13,212) 13.28 (25,065) 13.52 
Forfeit ed/expirecl 0 0.00 (995) 19.47 0 0.00 
Outstandiiig at cnd of  vcar 36.619 $ 14.65 93.645 $ 13.29 107.852 $ 13.35 

Exorcisablc at end of year 36,619 $ 14.65 93,645 $ 13.29 107,852 $ 13.35 
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The 1985) Stock Option Plan had options with the following remaining lives at December 31, 
2005: 

1989 Option Plan 
"~ Î- ~ 

Outstanding Weighted 
Options _Average . .- Price 

3 1,787 $ 13.94- 
Remaining Life 
One year or less 

4,832 19.33 
Total outstanding 3h,h 19 
Wei- $ 14.65 

.- 

Two years -r 

-I- - _c__p=__c_r_x 

No options were granted in 2005, 2004, or 2003 from the 1989 Plan. 

The weighted average fair value of options granted during the years 2005, 2004, and 2003 was 
$9.72, $7.75, and $4.53 pcr share, respectively. 

15. Operating Leases 

Certain prcniiscs and equipment are leased under operating leases. Additionally, ccrtaiii premises 
are leased or subleased to third parties. Minilnuin non-cancellable rental payments and rerital receipts arc 
as follows: 

2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 

1,042 773 
769 686 
625 567 
554 400 

7,650 7,o 19 --~~ Therealler 
$ 11,975 $ 10,329 

- -_Y___ 

Kcntal expense net of rental income undcr operating leases was $0.7 million in 2005 and $0.5 
inillion each year in 2004 and 2003. 

16. Fair Market Valuc of Financial Instruments 

Thc following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair valuc of each class of 
financial instruments for which it is practicable to estiniate that valuc: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - The carrying arnouiit approxiniatcs fair value. 

Securities - Fair values arc based on quoted market prices or dealcr quotcs. 

Loans and Loans Held for Sale - The fair valuc of fixed rate loans and variable rate mortgage 
loans is cstiniated by discounting the flitlturc cash flows using current ratcs at which similar loans would be 
made to borrowers with similar credit ratings and for thc same remaining maturities. For othcr variable 
rate loans, the carrying amount approximates fair value. 

FHLB Stock - The carrying valuc of Federal Home Loan Hank stock approximates h i r  value 
based on  the redemption provisions of the Federal Home 1,oan Llank. 

Deposits - The fair value of dcposits is estimated by discounting thc future cash flows using the 
rates currently offered for dcposits of similar reinaiiiing maturities. 

Short-term Borrowings - The cariying amount approximates fair value. 
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.- - -  

I---- 
Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank - The fair value of these tixed-malurily advances is 

estimated by discounting fiiturc cash tlows using rates currently offered for advanccs of similar remaining 
maturities. 

Long-term Debt - The fair  value is estimated by discounting future cash flows using current rates. 

Other Financial Instrumenls - The estiniated fair valiic for other financial instruments and off- 
balancc shcct loan coimiitrncnts approximates cost at December 3 1, 2005 and 2004. Off-balance sheet 
loan cornmitments at December 3 1 ,  2005 and 2004 were $435.9 million and $366. I million, respcctivcly. 

Commitments to Extend Credit - The fair value of coiiimitments to extend credit is based upon 
the difference between the interest rate at which the ('orporation is committed lo makc the loans and the 
current rates at which similar loaiis would be niadc to borrowers with similar credit ratings and for the 
same remaining maturities, adjusted for the estiniated volume of loan commitments actually expected lo 
closc. The fair value of such comiiiitiiiciits is not material. 

(In ll7olualrrls) 
December 3 1 200s 2004 - I-̂ "_I ^-_"x_*_-^ _-I_--______ *-__ -___ 

Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated 
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value 

Pinancid asscts 
Cash unci cash cquivalents $ 122,21 1 $ 122,21 1 $ 129,580 $ 129,580 
Securiticc 470,697 46X,78 1 544,95 1 544,227 
Loans and loans held for s I 2,107,470 2,009,335 I,002,5 I C )  1,895, I39 

$ 2,700,387 $ 2,600,327 $ 2,577,050 $ 2,568,946 
.-_. .~ -. I. I - ~ - ~ _... I - -- 

P P __lI__L_.-vAI 

Financial liabilitics 
ncpOsltY $ 2,246,551 $ 2,236,357 $ 2,140,418 !$ 2,143,750 
Short-term borrowings 146,64 1 146,30X 92,644 02,369 
Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank 122,X35 117,260 162,3O I 156,364 
Long-term debt 5 9,s 00 61,412 59,500 66,390 

$ 2,575,527 $ 2,561,337 $ 2,454,953 $ 2,45X,X73 

17. Off-Balance Sheet Transactions and Guarantees 

The Bank is a party to transactions with off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of business to 
mccl lhc financing necds of its ciistomers. These financial instruments include standby letters of credit 
and commitments to extend credit in the forni of unused lines of credit. The Bank uses the same credit 
policies in making coiniiiilinciils and conditional obligations as it does for on-balance sheet instruments. 

A t  llcccnibcr 3 1, the Bank had the following off-balance sheel financial inslrunienls, whosc 
approximate contract amounts represent additional credit risk to tlie Chrporation: 

2005 2004 ( in  lhoii~anrl~) -~ . -  ~. 

Standby letters of credit 9; 54,948 $ 39,3 13 
C'ominilmcnts to cxtcnd crcdit 3x0,004 326,784 

Standby lettcrs of crcdit rcprcseiit conditional commitments to guarantee the performance of 21 

third party. The crcdit risk involved is essentially tlie same as the risk involved in making loans. At 
December 3 1 ,  2005, the Corporation inaiiitaincd a credit loss rcscrvc o f  approximately $20 thousand 
relating to these fillancia1 standby lellers of credit. The reserve coverage calculation was determined 
using essentially the same inethodology used for the allowancc for loan losscs. Approximately 93% of 
the total standby lcttcrs of crcdit are secured, with $36.4 million of the total $54.9 million secured by 
cash. Collakral for the remaining secured standby lcttcrs of crcdit varies but is cornprised primarily of 
accounts receivable, inventory, properly, cquipment, and incoii7e-producing properties. 
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Comniitrnents to extend credit arc agreements to lend to ;i customer as long as thcrc is no 
violation of the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration datcs or other termination clauses 
and may require payment of a fee. The Rank evaluates cach customer’s credit-worthiness on a casc-by- 
case basis. Since many of the coniinitincnts are expected to expire without being drawn upon, the total 
coimmitment aiiiounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements. A portion of the 
coiimitnicnts is to extend credit at fixed rates. Fixed rate loan coininitriients at December 3 1 ,  2005 of 
$20.0 million had inlcresl rates and terms ranging prcdoniinantly from 5.00% to 6.99% and 6 months to I 
year, respectively. ‘rlicsc crcdil commitments were bascd on prevailing rates, t e r m ,  and conditions 
applicablc to other loans being made at December 3 I ,  2005. 

18. Concentrations of Credit Risk 

The C‘orporation’s banking siibsidiary grants commcrcial, residential, and coiisumcr loans to 
customers primarily located in eastern, nurthcasl, central, and south ceiitral Kcntrxcky and southern West 
Virginia. Thc Bank is continuing to manage all components of its portfolio mix in a manner to reduce 
risk from changes in economic conditions. Conccntrations of credit, as dcfincd Tor regulatory purposes, 
are reviewed quarterly by management to eiisurc that internally established limits bascd on Tier 1 Capital 
plus the allowance for loan losscs arc not exceeded. At Dcccnibcr 3 1, 2005 and 2004, the C:oi-poration’s 
concentration of hotcl/motel industry credits wcrc 44% and 4 1 o/o of Tier I Capital plus the allowance for 
loan losses, rcspcctively. Coal mining and related support industries credits at December 3 1 ,  2005 and 
2004 based on established limits were 30% and 37% of Ticr I Capital plus the allowance for loan losses. 
respectively. Lessors of residential buildings and dwellings credits at  Llcccinber 3 1,  2005 and 2004 wcrc 
31% and 20% of Tier 1 Capital plus the allowance for loan losses, respectively. Single family 
construction credits at Dcccmber 31, 2005 and 2004 were 30% and 22% of Tier I Capital plus the 
allowancc for loan losses, respcctivcly. These percentages are within the Corporation’s internally 
established limits regarding concentrations of credit. 

19. commitments and Contingencies 

Thc Corporation and its subsidiaries, and froni lime lo time, its officers arc named defendants in 
legal actions arising from ordinary business activities. Management, after consultation with legal counsel, 
believes lhcse actions are without merit or that the ultiinale liability, if any, will not materially affect thc 
Corporation’s consolidated financial position or results of operations. 

20. Regulatory Mattcrs 

The Corporation’s principal sourcc of h n d s  IS dividends received from the subsidiary bank. 
Regulatioiis limit the amount of dividends that inay bc paid by the Corporation’s banking subsidiary 
without prior approval. During 2006, approxirnatcly $37.4 million plus any 2000 net profits can be paid 
by the Corporation’s banking subsidiary without prior regulatory approval. 

The Federal Rcscrvc Bank adopted quantitative measures which assign risk weiglitings to assets 
and off-balance shcct items and also define and set minilnuin rcgulatory capital requirements (risk-based 
capital ratios). All banks arc required to have a minimum Tier 1 (core capital) leverage ratio of 4% of 
adjusted quarterly average assets, Tier 1 capital of at least 4% of risk-weighted asscts, and total capital of 
at least 8% of risk-weighted assets. Tier 1 capital consists principally of shareholders’ equity including 
capital-qualifying subordinated debt but excluding unreal i7ed gains and losses on secmilics availahle-for- 
sale, less goodwill and certain other intangibles. Total capital consists of Ticr 1 capital plus certain debt 
instninicnts and the rescivc for credit losscs, subject to limitation. Failure to meet certain capital 
rcquirements can initiatc certain actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material 
effect on the consolidated financial statements of thc Corporation. The regulations also define well- 
capitalized levels of Ticr 1 leverage, Ticr 1, and total capital as S o / ,  60/, and lo%, respectively. The 
Corporation had Tier 1 leverage, Tier I, and total capital ratios above the well-capitalized levels at 
December 3 1 ,  2005 and 2004. Maiiagcinent believes, as of December 3 1 ,  2005, thc Corporation niccts all 
capital adequacy requirements h r  which it is subject to be defined as well-capitalized under the 
regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. 
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Under the current Federal Reserve Board's regulatory framework, certain capital sccuritics 
offered by wholly owned unconsolidated trust preferred entities or the Corporation arc included as Ticr 1 
regulatory capital. On March 1 ,  2005, the Federal Reserve Board adopted a final rule that allows the 
continued liinitcd incliisioii 01' trust prcfcrrcd sccuritics in chc Ticr 1 capital of bank holding companies 
("RHCs"). Under the tinal rule, trust preferred securities and other restricted core capilal elements arc 
subject lo stricter quantitative limits. The B o ~ d ' s  final rule limits restricted core capital clcinciits to 25 
pcrccnt o f  all c o x  capital clcmcnts, net of goodwill less any associated deferred tax liability. 
Internationally active BHC's, detined as those with consolidated assets greater than $250 billion or on- 
balaiicc slicct foreign exposure greater than $10 billion, arc subject to a 15 pcrccnt limit, but they may 
include qudifying mandatory convertible preferred securities up to the generally applicable 25 percent 
limit. Amounts or rcstrictcd core capital elemcnts in excess or lhcse limits generally may bc included in 
Tier 2 capital. The tinal rule provides a five-year transition period, ending March 31, 2009, for 
application of thc quantila(ivc limits. The requirement Tor trust prefcrred scciiritics to include a call 
option has been eliminated, and standards for the junior subordinated debt underlying trust preferred 
sccuritics cligiblc for Tier 1 capital treatment have been clarified. The final rule addresses supervisory 
concerns, competitive equity considerations, and tlic accouriting for trust preferred securities. The h a 1  
rule also strcngtliens the definition of regulatory capital by incorporating longstanding Board policies 
regarding the acceptable terms of capital instnimcnts included in banking organizations' Tier I or Tier 2 
capital. Thc final rule did not have a niaterial impact on the Corporation's regulatory ratios. 

Consolidated Capital Ratios 

'1'0 Hc Wcll-Ctrpitalizcd 
Under Prompt 

For Capital Adequacy Corrective Action 

Amount Ratio A moil n t Ratio Amount Ratio 
Actual Purposes Provision 

As of Decemher 3 I ,  2005: 
Ticr 1 capilal 

(to avcragc asscts) 
' I  ier I capital 

(to tislc wcightcd asscts) 
Total capital 

(to risk weighted assets) 

As of December 3 I ,  2004: 
Tier 1 capital 

( lo  average assets) 
Ticr 1 capital 

( l o  risk wcighlccl assets) 
Total capital 

(lo risk wo1g111cd assots) 

$250,375 

250,375 

2 77,520 

93230,784 

230,784 

255-1 72 

8.94% 

1 1.52% 

12.76'%1 

8.78% 

1 1.82Y" 

13,07% 

$ 1  12,025 4.00% 

86,936 4.00% 

173,994 8.00'%1 

$lOS,l41 4.000/;, 

78,099 4.00% 

156,188 8.00% 

$ 140,O3 1 5.00% 

130,404 6.00% 

2 17,492 I O.OO'%l 

$1 3 1,426 5.00% 

117,149 6.00% 

195,235 10.00% 
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2 1 .  Parent Company Financial Statements 

Condensed Balance Sheets 

(iw thornsnmls) 
December I-"....- 31 - -- 
Assets: 
Cash 011 dcposit $ 4,876 $ 4,885 
Investment in and advances to subsidiaries 303,173 2X7,28 1 
Excess of cost over net assets acquired (nct of  accuriiulated amortization) 4,973 4,973 

4,462 Other asscts 
319,235 $ 301,601 

- 200s 2004 

-, -_ 6,2 13 -- .".. .," 

.~ Total asscts $ 

Li ab i I it i es and shareholdcrs ' cqiii ty : 
Siibordinated debt s 61,341 $ 61,341 
Other liabilities 3,944 4,09 1 

Total 1i:ibilities 65,290 65,432 

Shareholders' cquity - ~ _ X . l  . 253,945 .- 236,169 

Condensed Statements of Income 

( in tho~sunil~v) 

Income: 
- Year Ended Dcccmber 31 2005 2004 2003 

Dividends from subsidiary banks s 17,160 $ 17,810 $ 18,660 
Securities gaiiisilosses 0 5 1  0 
Other incomc 232 237 79 

Total incomc 17,392 18,098 18,739 

Expenscs: 
Interest cxpcnse 5,414 5,414 5,415 
Othcr cxpenses 1,006 1,096 I ,o 1 8 

Total expenses -- 6,420 6,5 10 6,433 

Income before income taxes and equity i n  undistributed 
income of subsidiarics 10,072 11,588 12,306 
Applicable incoinc taxes - (2,167) (2,609) (2,715) 
Income belore cqiiity i n  undistributcd income o f  
wbsidiaries 13,139 14,197 15,021 
kquity in undistributed income 01' subsidiaries - 2 1,273 16,753 13,870 

Net incoinc $ 34,412 $ 30,950 $ 2X,891 
m . w - -  
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. . . - . . ... . . _- 

I 
Condensed Statements of Cash Flows 

(in thou,wnds) 
Year Ended Deccmber 3 1 2005 2004 2003 
Cash flows from operating activities: 
Net income $ 34,412 $ 30,950 $ 28,891 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash providcd 
by operating activities: 

Gains on sales of assets 0 (51) 0 
Equity in undistributed earnings of subsidiaries (21,273) (1 6,753) (13,870) 
Change in other assets and liabilities, net (1,893) (841) 2,833 

Net cash provided by operating activities I 1,246 13,305 17,854 

Cash flows from investing activitics: 
Proceeds from sale of investment securities 0 250 0 
Other 0 0 (2,066) 

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activitics 0 250 (2,066) 

Cash flows from financing activities: 
Dividends paid 
Issuance of coimon stock 
Purchase of common stock 
Other 0 46 0 
9 1 1,255) 12,377 14,345 

( I4,6 19) (12,854) (1 1,055) 
3,364 1,83 I 1,820 

0 (1,400) (5,110) 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (9) 1,178 1,443 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 4,885 3,707 2,264 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 4,876 $ 4,885 $ 3,707 

22. Earnings Per Share 

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share: 

Year Ended December 31 2005 2004 2003 
Numerator: 

Net income (iw ihoztsand,v) $ 34,412 $ 30,950 $ 28,891 

14,907,706 14,811,493 14,820,915 

Dcnorninator: 
Basic earnings per share: 

Weightcd average shares 
Diluted earnings per share: 

Effect of dilutivc socurities - stock options 23 1,710 270,985 223,982 
Adjusted weighted avcragc shares IS, 139,4 16 15,082,478 15,044,897 

Earnings per share: 
Hasic earnings per share 
Diluted earnings pcr sharc 

$ 2.31 $ 2.09 $ 1.95 
2.27 2.05 I .93 

At December 3 1, 2005, all outstanding stock options were used in the computation of diluted 
carnings per share. At December 31, 2004, 33,000 stock options at a price of $28.64 were outstanding 
and were not used in thc computation of diluted earnings per share because their cxercise price was 
greater than the average market value of the common stock. At December 3 1, 2003, all outstanding stock 
options were used in the cornputation of diluted earnings per share. 
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23. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income 

The Corporation has elected to present thc disclosure required by SFAS No. 130, Reporting 
Comprehensive Incomr~, in the consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders' Equity. The subtotal 
Comprehensive income represents total comprehensive income as defined in the statement. 
Reclassification adiustmcnts, related tax effects allocated to changes in equity, and accumulated other 
coinpreherisive income as of and for the years ended December 3 1 were as follows: 

(In thoidsands) 2005 2004 2003 
Reclassification adjustment, pretax: 

Changc in unrcalizcd net gains arising during year $ (8,276) $ (5,203) $ (915) 
Reclassification adjustment for net gains included in net income (3) (639) (3,042) 
Change in iinroali7ed g a l n s u r i t i e s  available-for-sale (8,279) (5,842) (3,957) 

Related tax effects: 
Change in unrcalizcd net gains arising during year (2,897) (1 582 1) (320) 
Reclassification adjustment fiw nct gains included in net income (1) (224) ( 1,065) 

net deferred tax liability (2,898) (2,045 (1,385) 
Reclassification adjustment, nct of tax: 

Changc in unrcalizcd nct gains arising during year (5,3 79) (3,382) (595) 
Rcclassification adjustment for net gains included in net income (2) (415) (1,977) 
Change in other comprehensive income $ (5,381) $ 2 7 9 7 )  $ (2,572) 



REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGLSTEKED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders 
Community Trust Uancorp, lnc. 
Pikeville, Kentucky 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statciiients of financial condition of Community Trust 
Bancorp, Tnc. and its subsidiaries (tlie “Corporation”) as of December 3 1, 2005 and 2004, and the related 
consolidated statements of income, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the lhree years i n  the 
period ended Deccinbcr 3 1, 2005. ‘Thesc consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the 
Corporation’s management. Our responsibility is to cxpress an opinion on thcsc consolidated financial 
statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight 
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether thc financial statements are free of material rnisstatcincnt. An audit includes 
cxamining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts arid disclosures in the consolidated financial 
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accoiinting principles used and significant estimates 
made by management, as wcll as evaluating the overall financial statcnicnt presentation. We bclicve lliat 
our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all matcrial respects, the financial 
position of C‘ommunity Tnist Bancorp, Inc. and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, and 
the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in thc period ended 
December 3 1, 2005, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
hmcrica. 

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Conipany Accounting Oversight 
Board (United States), the effectiveness of tlie Corporation’s intenial control over financial reporting as of 
December 3 I ,  2005, based on the criteria established in lurtrrml C7ontroZ-fntegrt7ttd Frmwwou-k issued 
by the Cornmittec of Sponsoring O r g a n i d o n s  of the Trcadway Commission and o w  report dated March 
9, 2006 expressed an unqual ified opinion o n  management’s assessment of the effectiveness of the 
Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting and an uiiqualificd opinion o n  the effectiveness of 
the Corporation’s intcnial control over financial reporting. 

Dcloittc & Touche LLP 
Louisville, Kentucky 
March 9,2006 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PURTJC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To the Hoard of Directors and Shareholders 
C'oinniun i ty Trust Ran corp, Inc . 
Pikeville, Kentucky 

Wc have audited riianagcment's assessment, included in the accompanying Management Report on 
Tnteriial Control, that Community Trust Eancorp, Inc. and i t s  subsidiaries (the "C'orporation") maintained 
effective internal control over fhtncial reporting as of December 3 1 ,  2005, bascd on criteria established 
in In  t ernal Con t w - h i  tc7grciterl FrcrmmJovk issued by the C: oiii 171 it tee of Sponsoring Organ i 7at i oils of t he 
Treadway Commission. Because m.nnagcmcnt's assessment and our audit were conducted to meet the 
reporting requirements of Section 1 12 o t  the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Improvement Act 
(FDICTA), management's assessment and our audit of the Coi-poration's internal control over financial 
reporting included controls over the preparation of the schedules equivalent to the basic financial 
stalcments in accordance with the instructions for the Federal Financial lnstitntioiis Examination Council 
Instructions for Consolidated Reports of Condition and Jocomc for Schedules RC, RT, and Kl-A. The 
Corporation's management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial 
reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over tiiiancial reporting. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on management's assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Corporation's internal control ovcr financial reporting bascd on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight 
Board (United States). Those standards rcquirc that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was rnaintaiiicd in all material 
respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, 
evaluating management's assessment, testing, and evaluating the tlcsign and operating effectiveness of 
internal control, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

A company's internal control ovcr financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the slipelvision 
of, thc company's principal executive and principal tinancial officers, or persons performing similar 
functions, and effected by the company's board of directors, management, and other personnel to provide 
reasoiiablc assurance regarding the reliabil ity of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statcineiits for external purposes i n  accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal control over financial reporting includes those pol icics and procedures that ( 1 ) pertain 
to the maintenance of records that, in rcasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect thc transactions and 
dispositions of tlic assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions arc recorded 
as necessary to pennit preparation of financial staterncnts in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are bcing made only in 
accordance with autliorizations of management arid directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable 
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unaiitliori7cd acquisition, use, or disposition of the 
company's assets that could have a material effect on the tiiiancial statements. 

Because of the inlicrcnl limitations of internal control ovcr finmcial reporting, including the possibility of 
collusioii or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may 
not be prevented or detected on a tiiiicly basis. Also, projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of 
the internal control over fiiiancial reporting to hture periods arc subject to the risk that the controls may 
bccoine inadequate because of  changcs in conditions, or that the degree of compl iance with the policies or 
procediires may deterioratc. 

In our  opinion, management's asscssment that the Corporation maintained effective internal control ovcr 
tinancial rcpoiting as of 1)ccember 3 1 ,  2005, is fiirly stated, in a11 material respects, based or1 the criteria 
established i n  lnnlrrriul C'nntrol Intcywted Fmmcworh- issued by the Committee of Sponsoring 
Organi7ations of the Treadway Commission. Also, in our opinion, the C'orporation maintained, in all 
material respects, effective internal control over tinancial reporting as of DcceInber 3 1 ,  2005, based 011 
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the critcria established in Intwnal Control-Inte(ymtPd Framework issued by the Committee of 
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. 

We have not examined and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or any other form of assurance on 
management's statement referring to coniplimcc with laws and rcgulations. 

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight 
Board (United States), the consolidated financial Statements as of and for the year ended December 3 1, 
2005 of the Corporation and our report dated March 9, 2006 expressed an unqualified opinion on those 
consolidated tinancial statements. 

Deloitte & Touche LLP 
Louisville, Kentucky 
March 9,2006 

the critcria established in Internal Control-Inte(ymted Framework issued by the Committee of 
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. 

We have not examined and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or any other form of assurance on 
management's statement referring to coniplimcc with laws and rcgulations. 

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight 
Board (United States), the consolidated financial Statements as of and for the year ended December 3 1, 
2005 of the Corporation and our report dated March 9, 2006 expressed an unqualified opinion on those 
consolidated tinancial statements. 

Deloitte & Touche LLP 
Louisville, Kentucky 
March 9.2006 
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MANAGEMENT REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

We, as management of Community Trust Bancorp, Inc. and its subsidiaries (“the Corporation”), are 
responsiblc for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting. Pursuant 
to the niles and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, internal control over financial 
reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the company’s principal executive and 
principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, and effected by thc company’s board 
of directors, management and other personnel, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of 
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles and includes those policics and procedures that: 

0 Pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of thc company; 

Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to pcnnit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with gencrally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being niade only in accordance with authorizations of management 
and directors of the company; and 

Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorizcd acquisition, use 
or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a inaterial effect on the financial statements. 

All internal control systems, no inatter how well designcd, have inherent limitations, including the 
possibility of huinan error and the circumvention of overriding controls. Accordingly, even cffective 
internal control can providc only reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement preparation. 
Further, because of changes in conditions, the effectiveness of internal control may vary over time. 

Because of the inherent limitations, any system of internal control over tinancial reporting, no matter how 
well designed, may not prevent or detect misstatcinents due to the possibility that a control can be 
circumvented or overridden or that misstatements duc to error or fraud inay occur that are not detected. 
Also, projections of the effectiveness to future periods arc subject to the risk that the internal controls niay 
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies 
and procedures included in such controls may deteriorate. 

Management has evaluated thc effectiveness of its internal control over financial reporting as of 
December 3 1 , 2005 based on the control criteria established in a report entitled hterual Corzhwl- 
htegrated Frumewnrk, issued by the Committcc of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway 
Commission. Based on such evaluation, we have concluded that the Corporation’s internal control over 
financial reporting is effective as of December 3 1,2005. 

The registered independent public accounting firm of neloittc & Touche LLP, as auditors of the 
Corporation’s consolidated financial statements, has issued an attestation report on management’s 
assessment of the Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting. 

March 9, 2006 

Jean R. Hale 
Chairman, President and 
Chief Executive Officer 

Kevin J. Stumbo 
Executive Vicc President and Trcasurer 



Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Opcrations 

Overview 

Coininunity Trust Bancorp, Tnc. reported record earnings of $34.4 million for 2005 compared to 
$3 1 .O lidlion for 2004 and $28.9 niillion for 2003. Basic earnings per share for 2005 wcrc $2.3 1 
compared to $2.09 per sharc for 2004 and $1 -95 per sharc for 2003. Basic earnings per share for the year 
2005 rcflects the C'orporation's seventh coiisccutive year of increased earnings per sharc. 

Return on average assets for 2005 was 1.22'34 conlpared to 1.22% and 1.16% in 2004 and 2003, 
respectivcly. Kctrini on average equity for 2005 was 13.98% compared to 13.48% and 13.43% in 2004 
and 2003, respectively. 

The Corporation's itssets grew 5.294, or $140.1 iiillioii, during the year 2005. Asset growth 
obtained through the Danville acquisition which occurred in June 2005 totaled $88.9 million. The loan 
portfolio grew $204.8 inillion during the year with growth occui-ring in all three major loan categories-- - 
commercial, residential real estate, and consumcr loans. Loans obtained in the Danville acquisition 
totaled $73.7 million. The investrnent portfolio decreased $74.3 million during the year as maturing 
investments were used to partially fund thc increased loan portfolio. Total dcposits and repurchase 
agreements of $2.4 billion at December 31, 2005 rcflcclcd growth of 6.696, or $146.9 million, over prior 
year-end. Deposits obtained in the Danville acquisition totaled $69.8 million. 

Acquisitions 

On June 10, 2005, Community Tnirt Rank, Inc., the bmk subsidiary of Coniinunity Trust 
Bancorp, Inc., completed the acquisition of llcritage Community Rank of Danvillc, Kentucky. All former 
Heritage Cotnniuiiity Bank offices now operate as branch offices of Conmiunity Trust Rank, Inc. Thc 
Corporation obtained loans totaling approximately $73.7 million, cash and cash equivalents of 
approxit~atcly $8.1 million, and deposits totaling approximately $69.8 million froin this acquisition. The 
total cost of the acquisition, including direcl acquisitioti costs, was $12.4 niillion. Goodwill and core 
deposit intangible of approxiniately $3.9 million was recorded. 

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates 

'X'hc prcparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles 
gcncrally accepted in the United Stales of America requires the appropriate application of certain 
accounting policies, many of which require us to mabe estimates and assumptions about future events and 
their impact on ainouiits rcportcd in our consolidated financial statcniciits and related notes. Since future 
events and their impact cannot be detciinincd with certainty, the actual results will incvitably differ froin 
our estimates. Such differences could be material to the consolidated tinancial statcnicnts. 

We believe the application of accounting policies and ihc estimates required therein arc 
reasonable. Thcsc accounting policies and estimates arc constantly reevaluated, and adjustments are 
iiiadc whcn fhcts and circumstances dictatc a change. Historically, we have found our application of 
accounting policies to be appropriate, and actual rcsults have not differed materially from those 
determined using necessary estirnatcs. 

Our accounting policies are inore fillly described in note 1 to the consolidated financial 
statements. We have identified the following critical accounting policies: 

Loans - Imi i s  arc reported at the carrying value of unpaid principal reduced by unearned interest 
and an allowance for loan losses. Tritercst accrual is 
discontinued whcn management believes, after considering economic and business conditions, collateral 
value, and collection efforts, that the borrower's tinancial condition is such that collection of interest is 
doubtflul. Any loan greater than 90 days past due must be well secured and in thc process of collection to 
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continuc accruing interest. Cash payments rcccived on nonaccnial loans generally are applied against 
principal, and interest income is only rccorded once principal recovery is reasonably assured. Loans are 
no1 reclassified as accruing until principal and interest payments are brought current and future paynients 
appear reasonably certain. 

Allowance for 1,oan Losses - The adequacy of the allowance is reviewed quarterly by 
inanagcnient using a methodology that includes several key factors. The Corporation utilizes an internal 
risk grading system for commercial credits, and thosc larger commercial credits identified through this 
grading system a s  having weaknesses arc individually revicwcd for the custoiner's ability and potential to 
repay their loans. l'hc customer's cash flow, adequacy of collateral held for the loan, and other options 
available to the Corporation inclLiding legal avenues are all evaluated. Rased upon this individual credit 
evaluation, a spccific allocation to the allowance niay be made for the loan. 

For other cotniiicrcial loans that are not individiially evaluated, an  allowance allocation is 
detenmincd by applying an eight-quarter moving averagc historical loss rate for this group of loans. 
Consumer installnient and residential tnortgagc loans are not individually risk graded. Allowance 
allocations arc provided for thcse pools of loans based upon an eight-quartcr nioving averagc historical 
loss ratc for each of thcse categories of loans. 

An unallocatcd portion of the allowance is also determined in recognition of the inherent inability 
to preciscly determine thc loss potential in any particular lorn or pool of loans. The factors considered by 
manageincnl in determining this amount of inherent risk include delinqucncy trends, current economic 
conditions and trends, strength of the supervision and administration of the loan portfolio, lcvcl of 
nonperforniing loans, trend in loan losses, recovery rates associated with prcviously charged-off loans, 
concentralions within coinrnercial credits, problem loan identification strengths and weaknesses, 
collatcral evaluation strengths and wcaknesses, and the level of financial stateiiicnl exceptions. These 
factors arc reviewed quarterly and weighted as deemed appropriate by management. The total of these 
weigliled factors is thcn applied against the total loan portfolio and the allowance is adjusted accordingly. 

Investments - Management determines the classification of securities at purchase. In accordance 
with Statcnicnt of Financial Accounting Standards ("SIAS") No. 1 15, Accnirvrting /or Ci~rtuii? l~rzvr~stnzents 
in Drjht und EyLrif?/ S'eciii*ili(js, the Corporation classifies securities into held-to-maturity or available-for- 
sale categories. Held-to-mat iirity securitics are those which the Corporation has the positive intent and 
ability to hold to maturity and arc reported at amortiLed cost. Available-for-salc securities arc those the 
Corporation may decide to scll if needed for liquidity, asset/liability managenlent, or other reasons. 
Availablc-for-sale seciirilies are reported at fair value, with unrealized gains and losses included as a 
separate coimponcnl of shareholders' equity, net of tax. 1P declines in fair value are not temporary, thc 
carrying value of the securities is written down to fair value as a realized loss. 

Gains or losses on disposition of securities arc computed by specific idcntification for all 
securities exccpt for shares in mutual funds, which arc computed by average cost. Interest and dividend 
income, adjusted by amortization of purchase premium or discount, is included in earnings. 

Loans Held for Sale - Mortgage loans originated and intended for sale in  thc secondary market 
are carried at the lower of cost or estinialed market value in the aggregate. Net unreali7ed losses, if any, 
are rccognized in a valuation allowance by charges to inconic. 

Goodwill - The Corporation evaluates total goodwill for impairment, based upon SFAS No. 142, 
Goodwill avid Othw Intrrnyihlc Assets and SFAS No. 147, Aq-uisitinns of' Certain Finunciirl Inslilzrtions, 
using fair value techniques including multiples of price/cquity. Goodwill is evaluated for impairment on 
an annual basis. 

Segments - Managenicnl analyzes thc operation of the Corporation assuming one operating 
segment, comiminily banking services. Thc Corporation, through its operating subsidiaries, offcrs a wide 
range of consumer and commercial community banking services. These services includc: ( i )  residential 
and commercial real estate loans; ( i i )  checking accounts; ( i i i )  regular and tern1 savings accounts and 
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savings certificates; (iv) full service securities brokerage services; ( v )  consumer loans; (vi) debit cards; 
(vii) annuity arid life insurance products; (viii) Individual Rctircment Accounts and Keogh plans; (ix) 
coinnicrcial loans; (x) trust services; and (xi) coriinicrcial demand deposit accounts. 

New Accounting Standards 

'r Accounting for Certain Loans and Debt Securities Acquired In a Transfer - In 
December 2003, the Accounting Standards Executive Committee of thc American Institute of Certified 
Public Accountants issued Statcincnl of Position ("SOP") 03-3, Acrwtinting /or C'ertuin Loans and Dchl 
Sec*znities Ar-yuircd in LI Trrmsfi~r. SOP 03-3 addresses the accounting for cerlain acquired loans that show 
evidence of credit deterioration since their origination (i.c. impaired loans) and for which a loss is deemed 
probable of occuiring. SOP 03-3 prohibits the carryover of an allowance for loan loss on certain acquired 
loans within its scope. SOP 03-3 is effective for loans that are acquired in fiscal years beginning after 
Decenibcr 15, 2004. The adoption of this Statciiicrit had no inaterial effect on the Corporation's 
consolidated financial slatements. 

b Stock-Based Employee Compensation - Tlic Corporation currently maintains lwo 
inccntivc stock option plans covering key employees; howcvcr, only one plan is active. The 1998 Stock 
Option Plan ("1998 Plan") was approved by the Board of Directors and the Shareholders in 1998. The 
1998 Plan had 1,04633 1 sliarcs authorized, 252,981 of which were available at December 3 1 ,  2005 for 
future grants. All options granted have a inaxinium term of ten ycars. Oplions granted as rnanagcnicnt 
retention options vest after five ycars; all other options vest ratably over four years. 

llad cornpensatinn cost for the Corporation's stock options granted in 2005, 2004, arid 2003 been 
dcterrnined under the fair value approach described in SFAS No. 123, Accounfing ,f;w Sloc*k-Bused 
Compcnsution, the Corporation's net income and earnings per s l i m  would have been reduced to the pro 
fonna amounts indicated below: 

Hasic net income per share 

Dilutcd net inconie per share 

As reported $ 2.31 !$ 2.09 fi I .95 
Pro forma 2.25 2.06 1.92 

As rcportcd $ 2.27 9; 2.05 $ 1.93 
Pro Ibrma 2.22 2.02 I .x9 

'The fair value of thc options presented above was estimated at the datc of the grant using a Black- 
Scholcs option pricing model with the following weighted avcrage assuinptioiis for 200.5, 2004, and 2003, 
respectively: risk-free interest rales of 3.92%, 3.70%, and 2.6994, dividend yields of 3.1 194, 3.02% and 
3.290/0, volatility factors of the expected market pricc of the Corporation's coninion stock of 0,960, 0.756, 
and 0.503, and a weighted average expcctcd option life of6.5, 6.8, and 4.0 years. 

I n  December 2004, SFAS No. 123R, Shai-c~-Based Pnymcwt, was issued. SFAS No. 123K is a 
revision of SFAS No. 123, Acvwtin/ing.f& S'toc/c-Ba.st~d Compivzsutinir, and supersedes APD Opinion No. 
25. Among other items, SFAS No.  123R eliniinatcs the use of APR Opinion No. 2.5 and the intrinsic value 
method of accounting and requires companies to recognize the cost of employee scrviccs received in 
exchange for awards of equity instruments, based on the grant date fair value of those awards, in the 
fiiiancial stalcments. The effective date of SFAS No. 123K for the Corporation i s  January 1, 2006. 

SFAS No. 123K pennits companies to adopt its requirements wing either a "modified prospective" 
method, or a "modified retrospective" niclhod. IJnder the "modificd prospective" method, tlic compensation 
cost is recognized in the financial statements beginning with the effective datc, based on the requirements of 
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SFAS No. 123R for all share-based payments gantcd after that date, and based on the requircmeiits of 
SFAS No. 123 for all unvested awards granted prior to the effective date of SFAS No. 123R. Under the 
"moditled retrospective" method, thc requirements are the same as under the "moditled prospective" 
inethod, biit this method also permits entities to restate financial statements of previous periods bascd on pro 
fornia disclosures made in accordance with SFAS No. 123. The Corporation currently utilizes a standard 
option pricing model (i.e., Black-Scholcs) lo measure the f$r value of stock options granted to employees. 
While SFAS No. I23R pcnnits entities to continue to use such a model, the standard also permits the usc of 
a "lattice" model. The Corporation has not yet dclcrniined which model it will use to incastire the fiir value 
of cmployee stock options upon the adoption of SFAS No. 123R. SFAS No.  123R also requires that the 
benetits associated with the tax deductions in cxccss of recognized compensation cost bc reported LIS a 
financing cash tlow, rather than as an operating cash flow as required under current literature. This 
requirement will reduce net operating cash flows and increase net financing cash flows in periods after the 
effective date. 'Ihcsc f l m e  amounts cannot be estimated, because they depend on, among other things, 
when employees exercise stock options. Iiowever, the arnount of operating cash flows recognized in prior 
periods for such cxccss tax deductions, as shown in the Chrporation's consolidated Statements of Cash 
Flows, were $0.7 million, $0.3 million, and $0.2 million, respectively for 2005, 2004, a~id  2003. The 
Corporation has not yet dctennined which of the aforcnicntioned adoption methods it will use. 

b Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations - In March 2005, the 
Financial Accounting Standards Board ('IFASI"') issued Interpretation No. 47, Accnirnting /br 
C'ondifinnrrl Axset Rcliwmenf Uhligafioris ("FIN 47"), to clarify the term "conditional asset rctircnient" as 
used in SFAS 143, Acmirnting /iw Asset Retiwrricwt Ohlig~ition\q. FIN 47 requires that a liability be 
r ccogn iA for the fair value of a conditional asset retircincnt obligation when incurred, if the fair value of 
the liability can be reasonably estimated. Uncertainty about the timing or method of settlement of a 
conditional asset retircincnt obligation would be factored into the measurcmcnt of the liability when 
sufficient information exists. This iiitci-prctation is effective no later than the end of tiscal years ending 
after December 15, 2005. Accordingly, the Corporation will adopt FIN 47 no later than tlic fourth fiscal 
quarter i n  2006. Management is currently assessing the impact FIN 47 may have on the Corporation's 
consolidated balance sheet; howcvcr, the adoption of FIN 47 is not expected to have a niatcrial impact on 
the Chrporation's financial position, results of opcrations, or cash flows. 

Results of Opcrations 

2005 Compared to 2004 

Net income for 2005 was $34.4 million coinpared to $31 .0 niillion in 2004. The increase in net 
income was primarily driven by a 10.7% increase in net interest income. See the Net Interest lnconie 
section below for further infontlation. Basic earnings per share for 2005 wcrc $2.3 1 compared to $2.09 
per share for 2004. The average shares outstanding in 2005 and 2004 were 14.9 million and 14.8 million, 
rcspcclively . 

Net interest income for 2005 was $103.2 niillion compared to $93.2 i d l i o n  in 2004. Nonintercst 
income WLIS $33.5 inillion compared to $33.9 inillion in 2004 and noninterest expense was $78.6 million 
compared to $74.6 million in  2004. Scc the Noninterest liicoiiie and Nonintercst bxpciise sections below 
for flu-thcr information. 

Return on avcrage assets was 1.22% For 2005 arid 2004, and return or1 average equity increased 
50 basis points from 13.48% for 2004 to 13.98% for 2005. 

Net Interest lncoine: 

The Coiporation's net interest margin for the year 2005 decreased 2 basis points from 4.0S% to 
4.03%). However, the net interest margin for the quarter cndcd December 31, 2005 of 4.12%) was a 15 
basis point increase from the quarter ended Decenibcr 3 1, 2004 and an increase of 4 basis points from 
prior quarter. The increase in the net intcrcst margin for the quarter was prii-narily the rcsult of the 
illcreased yield on average earning asscts attrihutablc to the reallocation of carniiig assets from the 
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investnicnt portfolio to the higher yielding loan portfolio. The yield on average earning assets for the 
fourth quarter 2005 increased 87 basis points from the fourth quarter 2004 and 30 basis points from the 
third quarter 2005. For further infonnation, scc the tablc titled "Consolidated Average Balance Shects 
and Taxable Equivalent Inconie/Expcnsc and Y ieldsiRates" in the Selected Statistical Information. 

Average earning assets were $2.6 billion for the year 2005 compared to $2.3 billion for 2004. 
Average interest bearing liabilities wcrc $2. I billion Tor the year 2005 compared to $1.9 billion for 2004. 
Avcragc interest bearing liabilities as a percentage of average earning assets were Hl.8% for the year 
ended December 3 1, 2005 compared to 82.0% for the year ended December 3 1,2004. 

The taxable equivalent yield on average earning assets was 6.22% for 2005 compared to 5.65% in 
2004. The cost of average interest bearing liabilities was 2.08% for 2005 compared to 1.94% for 2004. 
Although the incrcasc in cost of average interest bearing liabilities surpassed the incrcasc in yield on 
avcrage caming assets by 17 basis points, the net interest inargin only decreased 2 basis points because 
average interest bearing deposirs including repurchase agreements increased 7.0% during 2005 while 
average noninterest bearing deposits increased 1 1 ,596. The yield on interest bearing assets has bccn 
impacted by the change in the earning asset mix between the loan portfolio and the investment portfolio 
as well as by the change in market rates. Average loans accounted for 77.9% of average earning assets in 
2005 and 77.7% of average earning assets in 2004. Average loans accounted for 7 I .9% of total average 
assets for the year ended Ilecember 3 1, 2005 compared to 7 1.4% for the year ended December 3 1, 2004. 
Total loans as a percentage of total assets as of Deceiiibcr 3 1, 2005 and 2004 were 74.0% and 70.2%, 
respectively. 

Provision for Loan Losses and Allowance for Loan Losses: 

The provision for loan losses that was added to the allowance was $8.3 inillion for the year ended 
December 3 I ,  2005 compared to $8.6 inillion for 2004. This provision represents a charge against current 
earnings in order to niaintain the allowance at an appropriate lcvcl dctcnnined using the accounting 
estimates described in the Critical Accounhg Policies and Estimates section. Loan losscs, net of 
recoveries, as a percentage of average loans outstanding were 0.37% in 2005 coinpared to 0.35% in 2004 
as net loan losses were $7.6 million for 2005 coinparcd to $6.3 million for 2004. 

Our reserve for losses on loans as a percentage of total loans Outstanding decreased from 1.42% 
as of December 3 1 ,  2004 to I .40% as of Dcccmbcr 3 1, 2005. 

Nonperfonning loans a1 December 3 1 ,  2005 were $2 1.4 million, or 1 .O% of lolal loans, compared 
to $20.1 million, or I .  I % of total loans at December 3 1, 2004. Foreclosed properties at December 3 1, 
2005 were $5.4 million compared to $4.8 million on December 31,2004. 

Noninterest Income: 

Noninterest income for the year ended December 3 1 ,  2005 decreased I .3% from prior year. The 
following tablc displays the annual activity i n  the various signilicant noninterest income accounts. 

Noninterest Income Summary 

(in thtiusand,r) ... 2005 2004 
Deposit related fees $ i X ~ o S o 3  17,658 

Year Endcd Year Ended 

Loan related fccs 
Mortgage servicing rights 
Trust revenue 
Gains on sales of loans 
Securities gains 

5,331 5,203 
307 46 

3,067 2,456 
1,48 1 1,619 

3 639 
Other revenue -. __I 5,228 6,296 

Total noninterest income $ 33,467 $ 33,917 
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The increase in rccurring revenue sources from thc year ended 2004 to the ycar cnded 2005 
including deposit related fees, loan related fees, and trust revenue was offset by the decline in 
nonrecurring other revenuc itciiis and :I decline i n  gains on sales of loans due to the rising interest rate 
environment. 

Non i nterest Expcnsc: 

Nonintcrcst expense for the year cnded December 31, 2005 increased S.3% to $78.6 iiiillion from 
the $74.6 million for thc ycar ended Deceinbcr 31, 2004. The increase in noniiitcrcsl expense from prior 
year was priniarily attributable to an increase of $3.0 million in personnel expense due to normal salary 
increases, the filling of budgeted key positions, the Danville bank acquisition, and new branch openings. 
Occupancy and equipment cxpciisc increased $1.3 million h n  2004 to 2005 also as a result of the 
Danville bank acquisition and new branch openings during the ycar. 

The efficiency ratio for the year cndecl December 3 1,2005 improved to 56.83%) fi-om the 58.25% 
for thc ycar cnded December 3 I ,  2004. The deposit (iucluding repurchase agreements) to FTC (full-time 
equivalent) ratio increased to $2.4 inillion at December 3 1 ,  2005 from $2.3 millioii at Decciiibcr 3 I ,  2004. 

2004 Compared to 2003 

Net iiicoinc for 2004 was $3 1 .0 million compared to $28.9 million for 2003. Tlie increase in net 
incornc was primarily driven by a 10.2% iiicrcasc in net interest income, as intcrest income increascd 
1 .S% and intercst cxpense decreased 15.3%. See the Nct Intcrcst Incorne section bclow for further 
infonnalion. Basic eariiiiigs pcr share for 2004 wcrc $2.09 compared to $1.95 per share for 2003. Thc 
average shares outstanding in 2004 and 2003 werc 14.8 million. 

Net interest income for 2004 was $93.2 milliou coinpared to $84.6 million in 2003. Nonintercst 
incoine was $33.9 million comp:u-ed to $36.4 million in 2003 and noiiinterest expense was $74.6 million 
compared to $70.7 million in 2003. See the Noniiiterest liiconie and Nonintercst bxpense sections below 
for further information. 

Kctuni on average assets was 1.22% for 2004 coinpared to 1.160/0 in 2003, and return on average 
cquily for 2004 was 13.48% compared to 13.43% in 2003. 

Net Interest Income: 

The Corporation's net intcrcst inargin o f  4.05% was a 20 basis point increase frorn the 3.76% for 
the ycar ended Deceinber 3 1, 2003. For further information, sec thc table titled "Consolidatcd Average 
Balance Sheets and Taxable Equivalcnt Inconie/Expensc and YieldsiRates" in the Selected Statistical 
In fb m a t  ion. 

Average earning assets were $2.3 billion at Deccinbcr 31, 2004 and at Dcceiiiber 31, 2003. 
Average interest bearing liabilities were $1.9 billion at December 3 I ,  2004 and at December 31, 2003. 
hveragc interest hearing liabilities as a perccntage of average caining assets were 82.0% at December 3 1, 
2004 cornparcd to 83.7% in  2003. 

The taxable equivalent yield on average earning assets was 5.6% for 2004 compared to 5.68% in 
2003. 'The cost of averagc interest bearing liabilities was 1.94% for 2004 compared to 2.29% for 2003. 
The yicld on interest bearing assets was impacted by the cliangc in the earning asset mix between the loan 
portfolio and the investment portfolio as well as by the change in niarkct ratcs. Average loans accounted 
for 72.3%) of average earning assets in 2003 while average loans accounted for 77.7% of average earning 
asscls in 2004. Avcrage loans accounted for h6.5% of total average assets for the year ended lkcciiiber 
3 I ,  2003 compared to 71.4% for the year ended Deceinher 31, 2004. Total loans as a pcrcentage oftotal 
assets as of Deccniber 3 1 ,  2004 and 2003 were 70.2%. 
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Provision for Loan Losses and Allowance for Loan Losses: 

The provision for loan losses that was added to the allowance was $8.6 million for the year ended 
December 3 I ,  2004 compared to $9.3 million for 2003. This provision represented a charge against 
current earnings in order to maintain the allowance at an appropriatc lcvcl dctcnnincd using the 
accounting cstiniatcs described in the Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates section. Loan losses, 
net ofrecoveries, as a pcrccntagc of avcragc loans outstanding were 0.35% in 2004 conipared to 0.48% in 
2003 as net loan losses were $6.3 million for 2004 compared to $8.0 million for 2003. 

Our reserve for losses on loaiis as a percentage of total loaiis outstanding remained flat at 1.42% 
as of Deccinbcr 3 1,2004 and Dcccniber 3 I ,  2003. 

Nonperforming loans at Dcccinbcr 3 1, 2004 of $20.1 million, or I .  1 ?i or total loans, increased 
from the $16.9 million, or 1.0% of total loans, at December 31, 2003. The Corporation's continued focus 
on liquidation of foreclosed properties has resultcd in the dccrcasc of forccloscd properties to $424 inillion 
on December 3 I ,  2004 froin the $6.6 million reportcd at Dcccmbcl- 3 1, 2003. Foreclosed properties 
consist priniarily of 1-4 family residential real estate. Nonperforming assets at December 3 1, 2004 were 
$24.9 million compared to $23.5 million at Dcccmbcr 3 1, 2003. 

Noninterest Income: 

Noninterest income for the year ended December 3 1, 2004 decreased 6.7% froni prior year. The 
following table displays thc annual activity in the various signitlcant noninterest income accounts. 

Nonintrrest Income Summary 

(In /holr,~unllA) ~ 2004 2003 
Deposit related fees $ 17,658 $ 17,057 
Loan related tees 5,203 4,644 
Mortgage servicing rights 46 (1,269) 
Trust revenue 2,456 2,457 
Gains on sales of loans 1,619 5,693 
Securitics gains 639 3,042 
Other revenue __ 6,296 4,748 

Total noninterest income $ 33,917 $ 36,372 

Year Ended Year Ended 

Noninterest Expense: 

Noninterest expense for the year cndcd Dcccinbcr 3 1, 2004 of $74.0 million was a 5.5% increase 
from the $70.7 millioii for the year cndcd December 3 1, 2003. The increase in noninterest expense from 
prior year was primarily attributable to increased persolinel cxpcnsc duc to the filling of budgeted key 
positions and the accrual of a performance-based iiiccnlivc in the amount of $2.3 million. No incentive 
accrual was boolccd in 2003. The Corporation's performance incentive plan requires a pcrfonnancc 
incentive payment to eligible einployccs if the Corporation reaches goals established by the Board of 
Directors. Thcsc goals were not met in 2003; however, they were met for the year 2004. 

The efticiency ratio for the year ended December 3 1 ,  2004 improved almost 100 basis points to 
58.25% from the 9 . 1 7 %  for the year ended Deceniber 31, 2003. The deposit to FTE (full-time 
equivalent) ratio decreased to $2.2 inillion at December 3 1, 2004 from $2.3 inillion at December 3 1, 
2003. 
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Liquidity and Market Risk 

The objcclive of the Corporation’s AssetLiability management function is lo maintain consistent 
growth in net interest income within thc Corporation’s policy limits. This ohjectivc is accomplished 
through managernetit of the C‘orporation’s consolidated balance sheet composition, liquidity, and interest 
rate risk expowres arising from changing economic conditions, interest rates, and customer preferences. 
The goal of liquidity management is lo provide adequale funds to meet changes in loan and lease demand 
or unexpected deposit withdrawals. This is accomplished by maintaining liquid assets in lhe forrn of cash 
and cash cqriivalents and investment securities, maintaining suf‘ficicnt unused borrowing capacity, and 
growth in core deposits. As of December 31, 2005, the Corporation had approxiiiiatcly $122.2 million in 
cash and cash equivalents and approximately $395.6 million in securities valued at estimated fair value 
dcsigmled as available-for-sale and available to meet liquidity needs on a continuing basis. Additional 
asset-driven liquidity is provided by the remainder of the securities portfolio and the rcpaynient of loans. 
In addition to core deposit funding, the Corporation also accesses a variety of other short-tcrni and long- 
term funding sources. ’The Corporation also rclies on Federal Home Loan Bank advances for both liquidity 
and management of its assedliability position. Federal lloine Loan Bank advances were $1 22.8 inillion at 
December 31, 2005 compared lo $162.4 million at December 31, 2004. As of December 3 I ,  2005, thc 
Corporation liad a $26 I .O million available borrowing position with the Federal Home Loan Bank. The 
Corporation generally relics upon net inflows of cash froin financing activities, supplemented by net inflows 
of cash from operating activities, to provide cash for its investing activities. As is typical o f  many financial 
institutions, significant financing activities includc deposit gathering, use of short-term borrowing facilities 
such as repurchase agccments and federal funds purclmscd, and issuance of long-tenn debt. At December 
31, 2005, the Corporation had a $12 million revolving line of credit, all of which is currently available to 
nice1 any fiiture cash needs. The Corporation’s primary investing activities include purchases of securities 
and loan originations. Management does not rely on any one source of liquidity and manages availability 
in rcsponse to ch,anging consolidated balance sheet needs. 

The Corporation’s stock repurchase program began in December 1998 with the authorization to 
acquirc up to 500,000 shares and was increased by an additional 1,000,000 shares in July 2000. The 
C‘orporation issued a press release on May 13, 2003 announcing its intention to repurchase up to 1,000,000 
additional sharcs. During the ycar 2005, the Corporation did not acquire sharcs of llie C’orporation’s 
stock. As of December 3 1, 2005, a total of 1,921,48 1 sharcs have been repurchased through this program. 
The following table shows Board authori7ations and repurchases made through thc stock repurchase 
program for the years 1998 through 2005: 

Shares Available 
Authorizations Average Price (%) # of Shares fur Repurchase 

~- Board Repurchases* 

- 
1998 500,000 0 
1990 
2000 
200 1 
2002 
2003 
2004 

0 15.89 131,517 
,000,000 11.27 694,064 

0 14.69 444,045 
0 19.48 360,287 

,000,000 21.58 235,668 
0 25.45 55,000 

I~ 

0 -- 0 .- 2005 - 
Total 2,500,000 - 1s.59 1,92 1,48 1 578,s 19 
*Repurchased shares and average prices have been rcslated to reflect stock dividends that have occurrcd; 
Iiowcver, hoard authorized shares have not been adjusted. 

~ ,.. 

Management considers interest rate risk oiic of the Corporalion’s most significant markct risks. 
Merest rate risk is the exposure to adversc changes in nct interest incoinc due to changes in interest ratcs. 
Consistency of the Corporation’s net interest revenue is largely dependent upon the effective management 
of interest rate risk. The Corporation employs a variety of ineasurenicnt techniques to identify and 
maiiagc its interest rate risk including the use of an earnings simulation rnodel to analy7e net interest 
income sensitivily to changing interest ratcs. The iiiodcl is based on actual cash flows and repricing 
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characteristics for on and off-bulancc sheet instrumcnts and incorporates market-based assumptions 
rcgarditig tlic cffcct of cliaiiging interest rates on the prepayment r&s of cerlain assets and liabilities. 
Assuiiiptions based on the historical behavior of deposit rates and balances in relation to changes in 
interest rates are also incorpratcd into tlic modcl. l'hcsc assuniptioiis are inherently uncertain, and as a 
result, the niodel cannot precisely measure net interesl incoinc or precisely predict the iriipact of 
fluctuations in interest ralcs on net interest income. Actual results will differ from simulated results due 
to timing, magnitude, and frequency o f  interest rate changes as well as changes in rnarlcet conditions and 
niariageinciit strategics. 

'The Corporation's hssctl1,iability Management Committee (ALC'O), which includes execulivc 
arid senior inanagement represenhtives and reports to the Board of Dircctors, monitors and manages 
interest rate risk within Board-approved policy limits. The Corporalion's current cxposurc to interest rate 
risks is dclcrmincd by measuring the anticipated change in net interest income over a twelve-month 
period assuming a 200 basis point increase or decrease i n  rates, spread evenly over the twelve-month 
period. 'The following table sliows the Corporation's estimated earnings sensitivity proiile as of 
December 3 I ,  2005: 

C'hange in  Interest Rates 
(basis points) 
+200 5.1 I %  
-200 (5.32)% 

Percentage Change in Net Interest lncoinc 
( 12 Months) 

. -._.__ -- __.-- 

The following lablc shows the Corporation's estimated carriings sensitivity profile as of 
December 3 I ,  2004: 

Change in  Interest Rates 
(basis points) ( 12 Months) 

-200 (5.42)% 

Percentage C'hangc in Net lntcrcst Incoinc 

+200 5.26% 

The simulation model used ;I 200 basis point increase in the yield curve spread cvcnly over a 
twelve-month period. The iiieasureiment at T)ecemher 3 1 , 2005 estimates that net interest income for the 
Corporation would incrcasc by 5.11% ovcr o m  year. A 200 basis point immediate and sustained decrease 
i n  interest rates would decrease net interest income by 5.32% over one year. In order to reduce the 
cxposurc to intcrcst rate fluctuations and to nianagc liquidity, the Corporation has developed sale 
procedures for several types of interest-sensitive assets. Virtually all long-term, fixed rate single family 
residential mortgage loans underwritten according to Fcdcral lloinc Loan Mortgage Corporation 
guidelines are sold for cash upon origination. Periodically, additional assets such as commercial loans are 
also sold. I n  2005 and 2004, $66.9 million and $68.6 million, respectively, was realized on the sale of 
fixed rate residential mortgages. Management focuses its efforts on consistent net interest revenue and 
net intercst margin growth through each of the retail and wholcsale business lines. 'The Corporation docs 
not currently engage in trading activities. 

Capital Rcsources 

'I he C'oi-poration continues to grow its sliarclioldcrs' equity while also providing an average 
annual dividend yield during 2005 of 3.19% t o  shareholders. Shareholders' equity of $253.9 million on 
December 31, 2005 was a 7.5% iricreasc from the $236.2 million on December 31, 2004. The primary 
source of capital growth for the C'orporation is retained earnings. Cash dividends were $0.98 per share 
for 2005 and $0.87 pet share for 2004. l 'hc Corporation retained 57.6% of its earnings i n  2005 compared 
to 58.4% in 2004. 

Regulatory guidelines require bank holding companies, conimercinl banks, and savings banks to 
maintain certain minimum capital ratios and define companies as "well-capilaliLcd" that sufficiently 
exceed the iminiimuni ratios. Tile banking regulators may alter iminiinuim capital requirements as a result 



of revising their internal policies and their ratings of individual institutions. To be "well-capitalized" 
banks and bank holding companies must maintain a Ticr 1 leverage ratio of no less than 5.0?'0, a Ticr 1 
risk based ratio of no less than 6.0%, and a total risk based ratio of no less than 10.0'%. The Corporation's 
ratios as of December 3 1, 2005 were 8.94%1, 1 1.520/0, and 12.76%, respectively. Comniunity Trust 
Bancorp, Tnc. and it subsidiaries met the criteria for "well-capitalized" at Deccinbcr 3 1, 2005. See note 
20 to the consolidated financial statements for further information. 

LJpon the early adoption of FIN 46 effective July 1, 2003, the Corporation dcconsolidated CTBI 
Preferred Capital Trust and C"TB1 Preferred Capital Trust 11, resulting in a recharacteriiation of the 
underlying consolidated debt obligations from thc previous trust preferred securities obligations to junior 
subordinated debenture obligations. Under the current Fcdcral Reserve Board's regulatory framework, 
the junior subordinated debenture obligations both qualify as total capital for regulatory capital purposcs. 
The Federal Reserve Board i s  currently evaluating whether these capital securities should continue to 
qualify as Tier 1 capital as a result of deconsolidating the related trust preferred securities in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principals. If the Federal Reserve Board disallows the capital 
securities as Tier 1 regulatory capital, the effect of such a change could haw a material impact on the 
Corporation's regulatory ratios. 

As of December 3 1 ,  2005, management is not aware of any current recommendations by banking 
regulatory authorities which, if they were to be implemented, would have, or arc reasonably likely to 
havc, a material adverse impact on the Corporation's liquidity, capital resources, or operations. 

Impact of Intlation, Changing Prices, and Local Economic Conditions 

The majority of the Corporation's assets and liabilities arc monetary in nature. Therefore, the 
Corporation differs grcatly from most commercial and industrial companies that havc significant 
investments in non-monetary asscts, such as fixed asscts and inventories. However, inflation does havc 
an important impact on the growth of assets in the banking industry and on the resulting need to increase 
equity capital at highcr than normal rates in order to maintain an appropriate equity to assets ratio. 
Inflation also affects other expenses, which tend to rise during periods of general inflation. 

Managenicnt believes thc most significant impact on financial and operating results is the 
Corporation's ability to react to changes in interest rates. Management seeks to maintain an essentially 
balanced position between interest sensitivc assets and liabilities in order to protect against the effects of 
widc interest rate fluctuations. 

Our success is dependent on the general economic conditions of the communities we serve. 
Unlike larger banks that are inore geographically diversitied, we provide tinancial and banking scrvices 
primarily to eastern, northeast, central, and south central Kentucky and southern West Virginia. The 
cconomic conditions in these arcas have a significant impact on loan demand, the ability of borrowers to 
repay loans, and the value of the collateral securing loans. A significant decline in gcneral economic 
conditions will affcct these local economic conditions and will negatively affcct the tinancial results of 
our banking operations. Factors influencing general conditions include inflation, recession, 
unemployment, and other factors beyond our control. 
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Contractual Obligations and Commitments 

As disclosed in thc notes to the consolidated financial statements, the Corporation has certain 
obligations and commitments to make future payinents under contracts. At December 3 I ,  2005, llie 
aggregate contractual obligations and coinmilnicnts arc: 

Contractual Obligations: ~ 

(in thmuwndv) ---- 
Deposits without staled maturity $ 
Certificates of doposit 
Repurchase agrcoments and other short-term 
borrowings 
Advanccs fiom Fcderal Home Loan Bank 
Interest on advances from Federal Homc 
Loan Bank* 
Long-tcrm debt 
Interest on long-tcrm dcbt” 

Total 
1,063,75 1 
1,182,800 

146,641 
122,835 

7,585 
59,500 

123,830 

Payments Due by Period 
1 Year 2-5 Years After 5 Years 

$ 1,063,751 $ 0 s  0 
1,044,048 137,840 ‘312 

128,756 17,885 0 
40,590 81,190 1,055 

4,020 3,517 48 
0 0 50,500 

5,327 21,310 97,202 
Annual rcntal commitments undcr leases I 1,975 1,335 2,990 7,650 
Total $ 2,718,926 $ 2,287,827 $ 264,732 $ 166,367 

*The amounts provided as intercst on  advances from Federal Home Loan Bank and interest on long-tcm debt 
assume the liabilities will not be prepaid and intcrcst is calculated to their individual maturities. 

Othur Commitments: 
(in thoiisands) Total I Year 2-5 Years After 5 Years 

Amount of Commitment - Expiration by Period 

Standby letters of credit $ 54,948 $ 49,237 $ 5,711 $ 0 
Commitments to extend credit 380,904 267,836 103,X35 0,233 
Total $ 435,852 $ 317,073 $ 109,546 $ 0,233 

Commitments lo extend credit and standby letters of credit do not necessarily represcnt future 
cash requirements i n  that these commitments often expire without being drawn upon. 

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk 

The Corporalion currently does not cngage in any hedging activity. The only derivative activity 
in which the Corporation engages is an interest-only strip in the amount of $185 thousand and loans held 
for sale in the amount of $135 thousand as of Dcccinbcr 31, 2005. Analysis ofthe Corporation’s interest 
rate sensitivity can be found in the Liquidity and Market Risk section of Management’s Discussion and 
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations. 
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The following tables set forth certain statistical information relating to the Corporation and its 
subsidiaries on a consolidatcd basis and should be read together with the consolidated financial statements 
of the Corporation. 

Consolidated Average Balance Sheets and Taxahle Equivalent Income/Expense and YielddRates 

2005 2004 2003 
_I 

Avcrage Average Average Average Average Avcragc 
(in thousands) Balances Intrrcst Kale Balances Interest Rate Balances Interest Rate 
Eaniiiig assets: 
Loans, net of uneanied income 
(1)(2)(3) $ 2,024,756 $137,602 6.80% $ 1,816,146 % I  11,417 6.13% $ 1,658,289 $10X,827 ( ~ 5 6 %  
Loans held for salc 1,135 131 11.54Yn 1,498 151 I0.0X% 5,456 460 8.43% 
Seciiri tics: 

U.S. Trcasury and agencies 391,810 15,984 4.08% 333,654 13,520 4.05Yo 284,980 12,378 4.34% 
Tax exempt statc and 
political subdivisions (3) 50,995 3,237 h.35'%1 53,179 3,391 6.38%1 50,419 3,408 6.76% 
Othei- securitics 72,433 2,909 4.02% 87,251 2,889 3.31% 226,505 4,289 1.89% 

Fcdcral furids sold 57,394 1,849 3.22% 44,960 596 1.33%) 66,499 746 1.12%) 
Interest bcaring dcposits 993 26 2.62% X52 1 I 1.29% I03 I 0.97% 

Total eaniing assets 2,599,516 $161,738 0.22% 2,337,540 $131,975 5.6SY6 2,292,251 $130,109 S.68% 
Allowance for loan losses (29,236) (26,380) (23,966) 

2,570,280 2 3 1  1,100 2,2ti8,285 
Nonearning assets: 
Cash and due from banks 7X,25 I 74,l 12 t i9, l l  I 
Prcmises and equipment, net 55,480 50,941 49,956 
Other asscts I I 1.677 107,059 104,934 

Total assets $ 2,81S,hX8 $ 2,543,272 $ 2,492,286 - _c_ 

Dcposits: 
Savings arid demand 
deposits $ 624,908 $ 8,787 1.41%) $ 621,543 $ 5,360 0.86%i $ 631,424 $ 6,309 1.00% 
Time deposits l,lti9,tiXO 34,225 2.93% 1,077,705 23,100 2.14Vo 1,139,419 30,901 2.71% 

Rcpurchase agreements and 
fcdcral funds purchased 118,904 3,819 3.21'1/0 93,281 1,496 I .GO% 83,270 1,108 1.33% 
Other short-tcnn borrowings 0 0 0.00%) 688 72 10.47% 262 24 9.16% 

Loan Hank 152,823 4,872 3.1 9% 63,546 1,907 3.00% 4,123 230 5.58% 
Advances from Federal 1 lomc 

Long-tenii deht 59,500 5,254 8.83% 59,500 5,254 8.X3% 60,304 5,323 8.X3%) 

liahilitics 2,125,817 $56,957 2.6X%) 1,916,353 $37,189 1.94% 1,918,802 $43,895 2.29% 
Total iiitcrcst bearing 

Nonintcrest bearing liahilitics: 

Other liabilities 20,605 18,005 19,489 
2,277,200 

Sharcholders' equity 246,119 -_ 229,561 2 15,086 
Total liahilitics and 

$ 2,543,272 $ 2,492,286 

Demand dcposits 423,147 379,353 338,909 

Net intcrcst income % I04,78 1 $94,786 $ 86,214 

3.54% 3.39% 

0.3 4% 0.37% 

Net interest niarein 4.03% 4.05% 3.7ti%, 

( I )  Interest includes fees on loans of $2,841, $2,646, arid $3,267 in 2005, 2004, and 2003, respectively. 
(2 j Loan balances include principal balances on nonaccrual loans. 
(3) Tax exeiiipl inwinc on sccurities and loans I $  rcported on a fully taxablc cquivalenl basis using a 35% rate. 

1 

1 
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Net Interest Differential 

The following table illustratcs tlic approxiriiate effect of volumc and ratc changes on net interest 
differentials between 2005 arid 2004 and also between 2004 and 2003. 

'l'otal Total 
Chan 'c Due to j Chan eDueto 

"I- 

- 
20W2004 Volume Rate 2004/2003 Vulumc Rate - -- (in thou\und\) I_ -- 

Tnlcrcsl iiicoine 
Loans $ 26,185 $ 13,509 $ 12,676 $ 2,590 $ 0,059 $ (7,369) 

U.S. Treasury and fi.dcml 

Tax exeiiipt state and 

Loans held foi sale (20) (33) 13 (309) (282) (27) 

agencies 2,464 2,372 02 1,142 2,012 (X70) 

political subdivisions ( 154) (140) (14) (17) 1x1 (198) 
Other sccuritics 2 0 (444) 464 ( 1,400) ( I  ,747) 347 
Federal fiinds sold 1,253 203 1,050 (150) (2 14) 64 

15 2 13 10 10 0 lntercst bearing dcposils --_I-c1_ 

'1 otal intcrcst Income 29,763 15,460 14,294 1,866 9,919 (8,053) 

Interest expense 
Savings and dcinand 

T i m  deposits 11,125 2,105 9,020 (7,801) (1,743) (6,058) 
Repurchase agreeiiieiils and 
fcdcritl liinds purchased 2,323 500 I ,823 388 143 245 

Advanccs from Fcdcral 

deposits 3,427 29 3,398 (949) (100) (849) 

Other short-term borrowings (72) 0 (72) 48 44 4 

Home Loan Hank 2,965 2,839 126 1,677 1,83 1 (154) 
Long-term debt 0 0 0 (69) (71) 2 

Total interest expense 19,768 5,473 14,295 _- (6,706) I04 (6,810) 
-I_̂  

Net interest iiicoiiie $ 0,095 $ 9,996 $ ( 1 )  $ 8,572 $ 9,815 $ (1,243) 

For purposcs of thc above table, changcs which are due to both rate and volume are allocated 
based on a percentage basis, using the absolute values of ratc and volunic variance as a basis for 
percentages. Income i s  stated at a fully taxable equivalent basis, assuming a 35% tax ratc. 

lnvcstment Portfolio 

The maturity distribution and weighted average interest rates of securities at December 3 1, 2005 
arc as follows: 

Estimated Maturity at December 31, 2005 
Amortized 

Within 1 Year 1-5 Years 5-10 Years-After 1 0  Years Total Fair Valuc Cost 
(in thnz~srrnr1.s) Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yicld Amount Yicld Amount Yield Amount 
--+ 

hvailablc-for-salc 
and other 
U.S. Treasury 
and govcmmcnt 
agencies $ 3,087 2.24%~ $241,143 4.41% $ 38,317 4.76% $ 1,490 5.62% $ 290,037 4.44% $ 297,827 
State and 
municipal 
obligations 1.564 6.94% 20,XXh 0.72% 1 X,4X 1 h.32%1 0 0.00% 46,931 6.57% 45,911 
Olher szcurilies 21,012 3.64% 16,991 3.88% 0 0.00% 46,682 4.70% 84,685 4.27% 85,185 

Total $ 25,663 3.68% $ 29l,h20 4.59% $ 5h,79X 5.27%) $ 48,172 4.73% $422,253 4.64% $ 428,923 
_-_ 
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Estimated Maturity at Deccmber 31,2005 
Total 

Within 1 Ycar 1-5 Years 5-11) Years hftcr 10 Ycars Amortized Cost Fair Value 
(in thousi7nds) _" Amount Yicld Amount -_ Yield Amount Yield Amount Yicld Amo"u?t Yield Amount 
Held-lo-maturity 

U.S. Treasury 
and government 
agencies $ 0 0.00% $ 4531 I 3.71% $ 0 0.00%1 $ 0 0.00% $ 45,31 I 3 71% $ 43,547 
State and 
111 unicipal 
obligations 0 0.00'%1 1,390 b.65'%1 199 6.64% 1,544 5.06% 3,133 6.31% 2,981 

Total sccurities ffi 25,663 3.68% pd 338,321 4.48% $ 56,997 5.27% $ 49,716 4.1% $470,697 4.57%1 

The calculations of the weighted average interest rates for each maturity category are based upon 
yield weighted by the respective costs of tlic securities. The weighted average rates on state and political 
subdivisions arc computed on a taxable equivalent basis using a 35% tax rate. For purposes of the above 
presentation, maturities of morlgage-backed pass through certificales and collateralized mortgage 
obligalions are based on estimated maturities. 

Excluding those holdings of the inveslment portfolio in U.S. Treasury securities and other 
agcncies of the U S .  Government, there were no securities of any one issucr that exceeded 10% of the 
shareholders' equity ofthc Corporation at December 3 1 ,  2005. 

The book values of securities available-for-salc and securities held-to-maturity as of December 
3 1, 2005 and 2004 are prescntcd in note 4 to the consolidated financial statements. 

The book value of securitics at December 3 1, 2003 is prescntcd below: 

Availa ble-for- Held-to- 
(in thousi~nds) Sale and Other Maturity 
U S .  Treasury and govcrnment agencies $ 34.314 $ 9.499 
Statc and political subdivisions - 92,072 3,726 
U.S. agency and mortgage-backcd pass through certificates 183,740 74,272 
Cot IateraliLed mortgage obligations 4,375 0 
Other debt securities 31,140 0 

Total debt sccurities 345,650 87,497 
Marketable equity securities 24,24 1 0 
Federal Rcscrve and Federal TIome I ,om Bank stock 5 1,964 0 

Total securities s 421,855 $ - x7,497 

I 
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Loan Portfolio 

(in thousiwk) 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 
Commercial: 

C'onstniction S 115,721 $ 75,078 $ 67,147 $ 66,797 $ 78,508 
Secured by rcal cstatc 665,91 1 613,059 583,924 509,856 496,790 

- Other 301 ,828 276,92 I 256,837 280,492 293,502 
Total corurnercial 1,083,400 965,058 907,908 857,145 868,800 

Real estate construction 
Real estate mortgage 
Coiisuiner 

5 1,232 30,456 32,495 23,3 1 I 19,932 
542,809 499,4 10 413,939 377,109 423,953 
4 14,920 395,588 36X,57X 366,493 300,3 1 1 

Eyuipnieiit lease finaiicin 12,007 13,340 10,549 6,830 
Total loam $ 2,107,344 $ 1,902,519 $ 1,736,260 !$ 1,634,607 $ 1,709,826 

Percent of total year-end loans 
Commcrcial: 

Construction 5.49 % 3.95 % 3.87 o/o 4.08 '% 4.59 '%, 
Sccured by real estate 3 1.60 32.22 33.63 31.19 29.06 
Ollier 14.32 14.56 14.79 17.10 17.17 

Total comniercial 51.41 50.13 52.29 52.43 50.82 

Rcal cstak construction 2.43 1.60 I .87 1.43 1.16 
Rcal estatc inortgagc 25.76 26.25 23.84 23.07 24.80 
Coiisuiner 19.69 20.79 21.23 22.42 22.x2 
Equipment lease fiiiaiiciiig 0.71 0.63 0.77 0.65 0.40 

Total loans 100.00 '%, 100.00 '% 100.00 Y" 100.00 % 100.00 % 
_I 

The total loans above arc nct of uncarncd incornc. 

Thc following tablc shows thc amounts of loans (excluding residential mortgages of 1-4 family 
residences, consumer loans, and lease financing) which, based on the remaining schcditlcd rcpaymcnts of 
principal are due in the periods indicated. Also, the arnounts are classitied according to sensitivity to 
changes in interest rates (fixed, variable). 

Maturitv at December 31.2005 
After One 

Within One but Within After Five 
(in thou~undr) Year Five Years Years Total 
Coiiiincrcial secured by real estate and commercial 
olher $ 210,627 $ 347,476 $ 409,636 $ 967,739 
Cominercial and real estate construction 110,520 24,189 32,244 166,953 

$ 321.147 $ 371.665 $ 441.880 $ 1.134.692 

Ratc scnsitivily : 
Predeteriniried rate !J 66,252 $ 84,405 $ 21,500 $ 172,157 

AdJustable rate 2 5 4,s 9 5 287,260 420,380 962,535 
$ 321.147 $ 371.665 $ 441.XX0 S 1.134.692 
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Nonperforminp Assets 

(iw t / ~uusund~)  2 0s  2004 2003 20 
Nonaccrual I om Y s 12,219 $ 13,808 S 9,705 s 
Restructurcd loans 899 974 1,726 
00 days or morc past due arid 

2001 2 9,649 $ 30,496 

276 518 

- still accruing interest 8,284 5,3 19 5,463 2,814 2,640 
Total nonpcrfortning loans 2 1,402 20,101 16,894 22,739 33,654 

Foreclosed properties 5,410 4,756 0,566 2,7h 1 1,082 

Nonperfoniiing assets to total 

Allowance to nonperfonniiig 
loans 137.87 Yo 134.41 ‘%) 145.Y3 Yo 102.34 % 70.27 ?h 

loans and forcclosed propertics 1.27 ‘YO 1.30 ‘%, 1.35 % 1.56 Yo 2.08 ‘%, 

Nonaccrual, Past Due, and Restructured Loans 

As a Yo of As a %, of Accruing As a ‘YO uf 
Loan Loan Loans Past Loan 

Nonaccrual Balances by Restructured Halances by Due 90 Days Balances by 
fin thouxinds) loans Category Loans -__l Category or Mo-Balances 
December 31,2005 
C omm crc ia 1 

Comrncrcial secnred by 
real estate 4,150 0,62 0 0.00 4,706 0.71 665,91 I 
Commercial other 3,9 I8 1.30 80 0.03 858 0.28 301,828 
Consumcr real estate 
construction 112 0.22 XI9 1.60 172 0.34 5 1,232 
Consumcr real estate 
securcd 4,032 0.74 0 0.00 1,970 0.36 542,809 
Corisurncr othcr 7 0.00 0 0.00 578 0.14 4 14,920 
Equipment Icasc 

construction $ 0 0.00 1%) !$ 0 0.00 % $ 0 0.00 %I !$ 115,721 

financing *I 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 14,923 
Total $ 12,210 0.58 % $ 899 0.04 ‘YO --$ 8,284 0.39 % $ 2,107,344 

December 31,2004 
Comrncrcial 
construction $ 271 0 . 3 6 %  $ 0 0.00 ‘X  $ 650 0.87 % %: 75,078 
C‘ommercial secured by 
real estatc 5,093 0.83 858 0.14 2,h03 0.42 613,059 
Cnnirnercial othcr 3,473 1.25 116 0.04 569 0.21 276,92 1 
Consiuncr rcal estate 
construction I14 0.37 0 0.00 0 0.00 30,456 
Consumer real estate 
secured 4,828 0.97 0 0.00 1,131 0.23 499,410 

Equipment lcasc 
Consumcr other 29 0.01 0 0.00 366 0.09 395,5xx 

fi nail c I ng 0 0.00 -_ 0 0.00 0 I 0.00 12,007 
Total $ 13,808 0.73 % $ 974 0.0s % %: 5,319 0.28 Yo $ 1,902,510 

In 2005, gross intcrest inconic that would have been recorded on nonaccrual loans had the loans 
been currcnt in accordancc with their original terms amounted to $1.3 million. lnterest inconic actually 
rcccived and included in net income for tlic period was $0.1 million, lcaving $1.3 million of interest 
income not recognkd during the period. 
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Discussion of the Nonaccrual Policy 

The accrual of interest income on loans is discontinued when the collection of interest and 
principal in full is not expected. When interest accruals are discontinued, interest incomc accrucd in the 
current period is reversed and interest incoine accrued in prior pcriods is charged to the allowance for 
loan losses. Any loans past due 90 days or more must bc well secured and in the process of collection to 
continue accruing interest. 

Potential Problem Loans 

Interest accrual is discontinued whcn nianagcnieiit believes, after considering economic and 
business conditions, collateral value, and collection efforts, that the borrower's financial condition is such 
that collection of interest is doubtful. Any loan grcatcr than 90 days past due must be well secured and in 
thc process of collection to continue accruing interest. 

Foreign Outstandings 

None 

Loan Concentrations 

Thc Corporation had no concentration of loans exceeding 10% of total loans at December 3 I ,  
2005. See note 1 X to the consolidated financial statements for furthcr inforniation. 
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Analvsis of the Allowance for Loan Losses 

(in thousands) 2005 2004 2003 2002 200 I 
Allowance for loan losses, 
beginning of year .y; 27,O 17 
I mans charged ofT: 

C‘oninicrcial construction 56 
Coininercial sccurcd by real 
cstatc X2h 
I.’ommerci;il other 4,233 
Real estate construction 10 
Real estate mortgage 746 
Chnsumcr 5,097 

- Eqiiipmcnt lcasc financing 0 
Total charge-ort-5 10,968 

IIecovcrics o f  loans previously 
charged off: 

Cornmercial construction 
Cornmcrcial secured by real 
estate 
Cornniercial other 
Real cstate construction 
ileal cstatc mortgage 
Consumer 
Equipment lease financing 

Total recoveries 

0 

$ 24,653 

339 

1,135 
2 3  I 

20 
683 

5,080 
0 

9,588 

94 
766 
20 

310 
2,223 

0 
3,413 

$ 23,271 

I64 

773 
4,085 

0 
957 

5,725 
0 

I I .704 

$ 23,648 

662 

2,386 
3,393 

0 
1,098 
6,598 

0 
14.137 

$ 25,886 

275 

3,252 
2,406 

0 
I ,Oh 1 
8,452 

0 
15,446 

I 32 0 25 

30 I 243 156 105 
382 450 207 224 

o 0 0 0 
244 159 I07 76 

2,376 2,870 3,204 3,593 

Net chaige-offs: 
Coininercial constniction 5h 338 132 hB2 250 
Commercial secured by real 
eslate 732 834 530 2,230 3,147 
Commercia I ot hcr 3,467 1,949 3,635 3,186 2,182 
Real estate construction (10) 20 0 0 0 
Real estate niortgagc 436 439 798 99 1 9x5 

Eyuipment lcasc financing 0 0 0 0 0 
C’onsuincr 2,874 2,704 2,855 3,394 4,859 

Total nct charge-ofrh 7,555 6,284 7,950 10,463 11,423 

Provisions charged against 
operations X,285 X,648 9,332 10,086 9,185 

Allowance of acquired hank 1,759 0 0 0 0 
Balance, cnd of year $ 29,506 $ 27,017 $ 24,653 $ 23,271 $ 23,h48 

Allocation ofallowancc, end of 
year. 

Cornniercial constnictiori $ 1,799 $ 1,123 $ 2,623 $ 615 $ 853 
Commercial securcd by real 
es1,1te 10,354 X,2X5 7,o I O  4,109 5,994 
Conimercid othcr 4,693 3,745 1,392 2,088 3,077 
Iteal cstatc construction 159 I07 1,034 124 I46 
Real estate mortgage 1,677 1,435 74 I 1,592 2,247 
C‘onsumcr 4,602 3,104 3,34 I 3,987 X,382 

Unallocated 5,900 9,050 8,352 10,668 2,854 
Balance, end of yuar $ 29,506 $ 27,017 $ 24,653 $ 23,271 $ 23,648 

Average loans outstanding, net of 
uncarncd interest $ 2,024,756 $ 1,816,146 $ 1,658,289 $ 1,660,912 $ 1,748,241 
Loans outstanding at end of ycar, 
net of unearned intcrcst !b 2,107,344 $ 1,902,519 9; 1,736,260 $ 1,634,607 $ 1,709,826 

Equipmcnt Icase financing 232 I68 I60 XX 95 
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Analvsis of the Allowance for Loan Losses (cont.) 

2005 2004 
Net charge-offs to average loan type: 

Cornmcrcial construction 0.06 ‘%I 

C:ommercial secured by real estate 0.1 1 ?4n 

C:oinniercial other 1.18 % 
Real estate construction (0.03) Yo 
Rcal cstatc mortgagc 0.ox ‘%I 

Con suiner 0.71 %) 
Equipment lease financiix 0.00 %I 

Total 0.37 Yn 
-- 

0.47 
0.14 
0.76 
0.06 
0.09 
0.70 
0.00 
0.35 

2003 2002 2001 

0.1‘3 % 
0.10 ‘ X  
I .2Y ‘%, 
0.00 %I 

0.20 % 
0.79 ‘X 
0.00 Yo 
0.4x %, 

0.94 ?‘in 

0.44 %I 
1.12 %, 
0.00 % 
0.25 % 
0.90 YU 
0.00 ‘Yu 
0.63 Yn 

0.32 ‘%I 

0.63 %I 

0.70 Yn 
0.00 % 
0.22 ‘X 
1.22 %I 

0.00 %I 

0.65 Yo 

Other ratios: 
Allowancc to nct loans, cnd of 
ycar 1.40 %I 1.42 ?4n 1.42 ?‘n 1.42 ‘%I 1.38 ‘% 
I’rovision for loan losses to 
average loans 0.41 % 0.48 %J 0.56 %I 0.61 %I 0.53 Yn 

The allowance for loan losses balance is maintained by managcincnt at a level considered 
adequate to covcr anticipated probable losses based on past loss experience, general economic conditions, 
information about specific borrower situations including their financial position and collateral values, and 
othcr factors and cstiinatcs which are subject to change over time. This arialysis is completed quarterly 
and forms the basis for allocation of the loan loss reserve and what charges to the provision may be 
rcquircd. See note 1 to the consolidated tinancial statements for further information. 

Average Deposits and Other Borrowed Funds 

(In t h o i i w i d ~ )  
Deposits: 

Noninterest bearing deposits $ 
NOW accounts 
Money market accounts 
Savings accounts 
Certificates of deposit of S 100,000 or more 
Certificates of deaosit $100.000 arid other time denosits 

2005 2004 2003 

423,147 $ 379,353 $ 338,909 
16,486 15,374 15,852 

383,900 382,147 403,314 
224,522 224,022 212,258 
409,866 357,994 36 1,037 
759,X I4 719,801 778,382 

2,217,735 2,078,691 2,109,752 Total deposits 

Other borrowed funds: 
Rcpiirchasc agrccmciits and fcdcral funds purchascd 118,906 03,281 83,270 

Advances from Federal Home T,oan Rank 152,823 63,546 4,123 
Long-term debt 59,500 59,500 60,304 

Total othcr borrowed fiiiids 33 1,229 217,015 147,050 
Total deposits and othcr borrowcd funds $ 2,548,964 $ 2,295,706 $ 2,257,711 

Other short-term borrowings 0 A88 262 

The niaxiinum balance for fcdcral funds purchased and repurchase agreements at any month-end 
during 2005 occurred at December 3 1, 2005, with a month-end balance of $146.6 million. The inaximuin 
balance for federal funds purchased and repurchase agreements at any month-end during 2004 occurred at 
February 29, 2004, with a month-end balance of $1 17.1 million. The maximum balance for federal funds 
purchased and repurchase agrccincnts at any month-end during 2003 occurred at November 30, 2003, 
with a month-end balance of $1 12.7 million. 



Maturities and/or repricing of time deposits of $100,001) or mwe outstanding at December 3 1, 
2005 arc sumniarized as follows: 

Certificates of Othur Time 
( i n  thousand&) Deposit Deposits Total 
Three months or less $ 152,282 rf; 4,811 $ 157,093 
Over three through six months 
Over six through twelvc months 
Over twelve through sixty months 
Over sixty months 101 0 101 

$ 411,749 $ 22,577 $ 434,326 

54,654 
160,407 
44,305 

3,461 
6,957 
7,348 

58,l 15 
167,3fi4 

5 1,653 
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Quarterly Financial Data 
(Unaudited) 

(in rhou.wnih except 1 ~ ~ 1 .  shure urnourits) 

Three Months Ended December 31 September 30 June 30 March 31 
2005 
Net interest income 
Net interest income, taxable cquivalcnt basis 
Provision Ikr loan losses 
Noninterest income 
Nonintcrcst expense 
Net income 

Per coinnion share: 
Basic emiings per share 
Diluted earnings per share 
Dividcnds dcclarcd 

Common stock price: 
High 
Low 
Last trade 

Selected ratios: 
Return on average assets, annualized 
Rctum on avcragc common cquity, annualized 
Net interest margin, annualized 

2004 
Net interest income 
Net interest incomc, taxablc cquivalcnt basis 
Provision for loan losses 
Noninterest income 
Noninterest expense 
Net income 

Pcr common share: 
Basic earnings per share 
Diluted earnings pcr s l im 
Dividends declared 

Coinnion stock price: 
High 
Low 
Last trade 

Selected ratios: 
Return on average assets, annualized 
Return 011 avcragc common cyuity, annualized 
Nct intercst margin, annualized 

26,090 
27,384 
2,748 
8,556 

19,888 
8,890 

0.59 
0.58 
0.26 

34.69 
30.12 
30.75 

1.23% 
13.04% 
4.12%) 

24,392 
24,794 
2,685 
8,207 

18,712 
7,900 

0.53 
0.52 
0.24 

34.48 
28.18 
32.36 

1.177'0 
13.31% 
3.97% 

26,747 
27, I39 
2,470 
8,668 

lO,7!]0 
9,083 

0.61 
0.60 
0.24 

35.01 
30.77 
32,113 

1.26% 
14.50% 
4.08% 

23,485 
23,883 
2,045 
8,575 

18,917 
8,014 

0.54 
OS3 
0.21 

29.55 
26.56 
28.2h 

1.26% 
13.83% 
4.08% 

$ 25,089 $ 24,379 
25,482 24,776 

1,700 1,367 
8,538 7,705 

19,684 10,207 
8,478 7,961 

$ 0.57 $ 0.54 
0.56 0.53 
0.24 0.24 

$ 33.78 $ 32.90 
27.94 28.00 
32.12 28.8 1 

1.21% 1.1  8% 
13.06% 13.50%1 
3.95%) 3.97% 

$ 22,654 $ 22,681 
23,039 23,070 

1,785 2,133 
9,120 8,015 

18,772 18,104 
7,756 7,280 

$ 0.53 $ 0.49 
0.52 0.48 
0.2 1 0.2 1 

$ 31.18 s 30.00 
25.84 25.16 
27.73 30.00 

1.26% 1.18% 
13.81%) 12.97'%) 
4.09% 4.09% 

Thcrc wcrc approxiniately 4,065 holders of record of the Corporation's outstanding common sharcs at Fchruary 28, 2006. 
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Selected Financial Data 200 -200s 

(in thrmonrh c x w p t p t ~ r  share umozin/.\) 

Tnlerest income $ 160,162 -$ 130,401 $ 128,514 $ 146,550 $ 176,835 
Year Ended December 31 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 

Intcrcst expense 56,957 37,189 43,895 57,293 93,717 
Net interest inconic 103,205 93,2 12 84,639 89,257 83,118 

Provision for loan losses 8,285 8,648 9,332 10,086 9,185 
Noninterest income 33,467 33,917 36,372 27,928 23,774 

Income before income taxes 493  18 43,886 40,924 39,758 32,769 
Income taxec 15,406 12,936 12,033 12,158 10,497 

Net inconie $ 34,412 $ 30,950 $ 28,891 $ 27,600 $ 22,272 

Noninterest expense 78,569 74,595 70,735 67,341 64,938 

Per cvniinon share: 
Basic earnings per shiirc 
Cash dividends dcclared- 

as a % cifnct income 
Rook value, end of year 
Market price, end of ycar 
Market value to book value, end 
of year 
Price/eaniiiigs ratio, end of year 
Cash dividcnd yicld, end of year 

At ycar-end: 
Total assets 
Long-term debt 
Shareholders’ equity 

Averages: 
Assets 
Deposits 
Earning assets 
Loans 
Sharcholders’ equity 

Prof-itability ratios: 
Kcturn on average assets 
Kcturn on average equity 

Clapitdl ratios: 
Equity to assets, end of ycar 
Average equity 10 avcragc assets 

Risk based capital ratios: 
Tier 1 capital 
(to average assets) 
Tier 1 capital 
(to risk weighted assets) 
Total capital 
(to risk weighted assets) 

Other significant ratios: 
Allowance to net loans, end of 
year 
Allowance to nonperi‘oniiing 
loans, end of year 
Nonperlbnning assets to loans 
and foreclosed proportics, end of 
year 

$ 2.31 $ 2.09 $ 1.95 $ 1.83 $ 1.45 
$ 0.98 $ 0.87 $ 0.75 $ 0.65 $ 0.61 

s 16.93 $ 15.91 $ 14.95 $ 14.02 $ 12.60 
42.42% 41.63% 38.46%) 35.52% 42.07% 

$ 30.75 $ 32.36 $ 27.46 $ 20.78 $ 17.85 

1.82x 2 . 0 3 ~  1.84x 1 . 4 8 ~  1 . 4 2 ~  
1 3 . 3 1 ~  15.48x 14.08~ 11 .36~ 1 2 . 3 1 ~  
3.19%) 2.69% 2.73% 3.13% 3.42% 

$ 2,849,213 s 2,709,094 $ 2,474,039 $ 2,487,911 $ 2,503,905 

253,945 236,169 221,393 209,4 19 191,606 
59,500 59,500 59,500 60,604 47,944 

$ 2,815,688 $ 2,543,272 $ 2,492,286 $ 2,467,469 9; 2,444,695 
2,217,735 2,078,69 I 2,109,752 2,110,714 2,094,296 
2,599,s 16 2,337,540 2,292,25 1 2,268,579 2,256,341 
2,024,756 1 ,8 16,146 1,658,289 1,660,9 1 2 1,748,241 

246,119 229,56 1 2 15,086 202,562 187,899 

1.22% I .22% 1.16% 
13.98% 13.48% 13.43%) 

1.12% 0.91% 
3.63% 1 1 .X5% 

8.91% 8.72% 8.95% 8.42% 7.65% 
8.74% 9.03% 8.63% 8.21% 7.69%) 

8.94% 8.78% 8.73% 8.23% 

1 I .52% I 1 .82% 1 1.35% 10.98% 

I2.760/0 13.07% 12.60% 12.22% 

1.40% 1.42% 1.42% I .420/0 

137.87% 134.41% 145.93% I 02.3 4%) 

1.27% 1,300/0 1.35% 1 ,5 A% 
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6.44% 

9.1 1 %  

10.32%) 

1.38% 

70.2 7% 

2.08% 



(in thousands except per share aviounts) 
Year Ended December 31 2005 2004 2003 2002 200 I 
Net interest margin 4.03% 4.05% 3.760/0 4.02% 3.77% 

Other statistics: 
Average coimiion shares 
outstanding 14,908 14,811 1432 1 15,095 15,329 
Number of full-time equivalcnt 
employees, end of ycar 1,003 954 90 1 8 74 883 
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